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VISION

“To become a major global Fashion Apparel Company.”




MISSION

“To retain a leadership position as the largest value added denim producis
Company in Pakistan.”
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of Azgard Mine Limited |"the Company™) abong with the management ieaom hereby present the
Company's Annual Report accompanied by the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,

2016,

Financial siatements hove been endorsed by the Chiet Executive Officer and the Chiet Financial Officer in
accordance with the Code of Corporote Governance, having been recommended for approval by the Audit

Committes of the Board and approved by the Board of Directors for presentation,

an:"u‘ Achivities

The main business of your Company is the p":a:_{uchr_\n and mirketing af denim focused textile and r_1p[_\:|"|::| praducts,

ranging fram yarn ba rertail rr_\'lr_{'\..' goads

Following are the operating finonciol resulls of Azgord Nine Limited for the year ending on June 30, 20146

(Stand done):

13,174,284, 444
599,786,053
[1,207,624,57 7]
(683,601,570)
(814, 144,749)
(1.7%)

F.iL:IlL!:\ — |
Operating prafi
Finance cosl
I'::lh!u L:l!!r::rﬂ.' [=F3
I'::lh!u |:|1!!| s

I'::lhh F:l!!I snare

Review for the year

10,707,888, 194
115,119, 64%

According to Pokistan Bureau of Statistics, country’s overall festile exparts hove decreased by 7.42 percent during this

year when compared to the previcus year.
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The market remains fiercaly competitive. With countries like Bangladash continuing to grow rapidly and taking more
market share an the *Global Apporel” spece. Whils in Pakistan the cost of daing business confinues fo increase making
it more difficult to compete

The shartage in supply of eleciricity and gos continued to hurd the indusiry despite low oil prices. There has however been
an improvemeant an energy side during the later parf of the year when the Government decided to supply LMG continuously
ta the Punjab bosed industries, os on allermate to natural gos. This definitely helped the Company and Punjob based
industries by and large.

Despifte thesa chollenges the Company manoged fo grow its sakes hondsomely by 23%. Cperoting profit has aka grown
tramendously to Bs.599.7% million os compared to Rs. 11512 million for last year.

This clearly shows that the cngoing efforts of the monogement o improve operating efficiencies and reduce costs are
yielding mare pasitive resulls.

Receipt of the remaining warking copital for the Compony of Rs. 306.022 million is still awaited. b is hoped that it con
now be rebease during this financial year. This should resubi in further improvements

Financial Restructuring of Debts

As mentioned in finencial statements, the Carmpany initiaked Znd fimancial rastruciuring durlrlg 304 Th':_:ugh this
financial restruchuring a major porfion af pring p;1| and related n'-:,1'lc-,.[_: weould be setled H'.rr)l,.lgh ;‘II!JFJT)S};JI af cerlain assels
and right issue of the Company [subject b requisite approvals and reguletory cansents). Post financial restructuring, the
Cunl[_:urr:,' 5 cxpl_}r,lr_:d ta b i oo bether posilion and serdicn the remaining loans and 'I'II'_JrliI_Ip} This restreciuring s now in
odvance shages, hask \'_:" thuz In:;-n:_w:r:; have given Ih-:;-lr cransenl "r)r this i nunr_'l-ul rr_::,'hur_lu'ir'g

Future Outlook -Textile Business

The price of cofton has risen considerably this season. After being in a low range for the past twe years. b appears unlikely
that the entire increase in cost con be passed on fo the consumers. Consequently some margin compression is expected
during the year.

Morecwver, the market conditions in Turkey are very disiurbed affer the failed coup attempt. This will also have o negative
impact on the Company’s business as Turkey is o major market.

Corporate Socal Respunsihlily

The Management wark towerds empowering people by helping them develop the skills they need 1o succeed in a globol
economy. The Company eguips communities with information, technology and the copacily 1o ochieve improved health,
education and lvelihood autcames




Key ko this approosch is -::lrlplu:,'ur_::; af the Company whi -:_,.]r,'"{'!ruulﬂ'..' give af their fime, ERperEnce and kabent 1o s
communities;, Company encourages and Tacilisates them 1o do sa

Al;:ﬂlllr}ndh- the Campearny hes meny ir'1ur|1;11|q1r|-::|:,r rEcagn zed cerhificotions focused on keegping the anviranmen! chean
and hlgh standards for [abar wellare

Earnings per share
The bass per share of the Company tor the yeor ended June 30, 2016 wos Rs 1.79 per share.
Dividends

Due ta circumstances discussed obave, the Board of Directors does nat recommend dividend far the year ended June 30,
2014,

Corporate governance & financdal reporting framewerk

As required by the Code of Corparate Governance, the directors are pleased fo report that:

*  The financial statements prepared by the manogement of the Company present ifs state of affairs fairly, the result of
its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

*  Proper books of accounts of the Compony have been mointained;

+  Appropricle occounting policies hove been consistently applied in the preparation of finonciol stotements and
occounting esfimates are based on reascnable and prudent judgment;

*  Inernafional Financicl Reporing Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been fellowed in the preparation of
financicl statements and any depariure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

#  The system of internol| contral is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and menitored.

* The Boord is sofisfied that the Company is perorming well as going concern wnder the Code of Cosporate
Governance.

* There has been no materiol depariure from the best prociices of corporate governance as defailed in the lisfing
requlatians of the stock eschanges.

*  Key operating and finoncial dota for the last six years is onnexed.

#  There are no stolubory poyments on account of foxes, duties, levies, and charges which are culstanding as on June
30, 2016 except tor those dischsed in the financicl statements.

+  With effect from July 1, 2015, the Company hos changed the post employment benefits poicy. The Company has
discontinued provident fund and in ifs ploce stared gratuity scheme.

* Mo malerial changes and commitments cfecting the financial pesition of the Company have accurred between the
end af the financial year to which this balonce sheet relotes and the date of the Director's Repart.

+  There iz a material uncerainty about Company's ability to confinue oz a gaing concem; however these financidl
statements have been prepared on geing concern assumption for reasons mere fully disclosed in the financial
slatements.

«  Directors, CEQ, CFO and Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children did not carry cut any fransaction
in shores of the Company during the year.

*  The board has not arranged training programs for ifs directors during the year. However, the Company has planned
Direclors” Training Program for ifs directors in accordance with the requirements of PSX regulations.

*  The statement of compliance with the best practices of code of corporsie govemance is provided in this annual reperd.

Board of Directors

The Baard of directors aof the Company is predaminantly independent which ensures fransparency and good corparate
QUVErNance The Boarg comprises three ||1L:|_1p!,1r|rjur|' directors rlq'll._ldlng the Cha rman, one Mon execulve directar and
e execulive direclors [i"'xll,l!\,lirlg the Chief Executive Officer), The Mon exsculive directar br ng e thes Campany his vas!
Experience af Dusiness, governance and |L:|w_, q'r)nl'i;_'ll_lfirlg valuable i"p.,l and ensuring he f:r)'npcn',"w, {_‘.pr.!r(ﬂ'i(."l!\j al o
high standard of the principles of legel and corporate compliance




Durirlg 1|'||5 e, '.wu:: |r||::|;:-1||1gs zrl f|1|:: E-D-urd -;1|: Direcioms hq:l::l -;1"d “u:: uflcrldurlcu h-r- I:,‘ul;'l‘l dlrc:;l-ur 1% % Fcll;:m.-:j

Name Elgihill‘y Attended

Kr, Ahmed H, Shaikh
Mr, Achsun M, H, Shaikh
M, Mesir Al Khan Bhalt
Mr, Usmon Roshesd

Ar, Yomir Habib Hoshmi
Kir, Munir lam

M, Fairrukh Huzsain

Mir, Saghir Ahmocd

Euln|ln|=|Ln|in| & (Ln
Bu | b | |3 | Es |Ln| 23 (L0

Appoirted cn 29092015 in ploce of Mr, Yosir
Habil: Hashrmi

Appoinied on 270420148 in ploce of

Mr. Ashsun M. H. Shaikh

Mir, Lahid Mahmeoaod 0 4] Appoirted on 2706.2016 in ploce of Mr,
Farmukh Husain

Mr, Aamer Ghias

HR & Remuneration Committee Meeting

MName of Directors Eigihiil'y Attendance
Mr. Masir Ali Khan Bhatti 1 [ 1
M. shmed H. Shaikh 1 [ 1
Mr. Usman Rosheed 1 1
Audit Committee
Mame of Directors Ekgibikty Attendance

Mir, Mesir Al Khan Bhalt

Mir, Achsun M, H, Shaikh

Mr, Farrukh Higsgin

£ [Ln [Ln |Ln
o L [ L

Mr, Usman Rosheed Appoirted on 2704.2016 in ploce of e,

Aehsun M. H, Shaikh

Mr, Fahid Mahmead 4] 0 Appointed on 27062016 in phce el Mir,
Farrukh Husssin

Leaves of absence were graned lo Directars wha could not oiiend e respeciive meelings,

Montebelo 5.R.L (subsidiary) and Consolidated financial statements

Az mentianed in financial siotements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015, the Court of Vicenza, lalian
Republic granted bonkruptcy proposol of public prosecutar and appointed trustes to monoge offairs of Monteballa 5.R.L
[MBL}. The creditors and other parties were asked o file their chaims before March 4, 201 4. Taking this into consideratian,
the Campany provided impairment of balance amount of Bs. 452,529 millicn during yeor ended June 30, 2015,

During the proceeding of this bonkruptcy, 48 porties filed their claims with The Court of Vicenza ond oll hove been
accepted by the Court. The company’s chaim of Euro 3,835,343.8% hos been accepted on account of principal and
interast os subordinate daim due to Azgord being the owner of MBL. By low Azgard cannat be a priarity claimant,

Total daims of Eure 7,893, 794,48 hove been accepted. The value of priarity claims is Eura 3,929,380.34 and the volue
af unsecurad and subordinated chaims of Eure 3,964,414.712. In accordance io the low, priority claims would be paid
first and then unsecured and svbardinoted claims will be poid.




The directors have considered and decided that s financial stofements of MBL are not available 2o its consclidation with
fhe Company would not be possible. Exemption from preparafion of consclidated financicl statements under sub section
8 of section 237 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 was applied to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakiston
[EECP:L SECP hos granied the subject exempfion. Hence Censclidated financiol statements of the Company are nof
included.

Auditors' abservations

The auditers qualified their apinian in para o of audil repert due 1o the fact thal the Company could nal make fimely
repayments of principel and interest / markup reboted to long term lans and certain financiol and other covenants
imposed by lenders could net be complied with. In this scenario, Infernational Accounting Standard 1 - Presentotion of
Financial Staternents requires that if an entity breoches a provision of long term loan, that bability becomes payable on
demand and il sheud be daswsified os current. However, in our financial sialements the long lerm debis continues o be
dlussified as long term as per respective repayment schedule of bans. In this regard, the lenders have confinued to show
fheir confidence in the company and the manogemeni. Consequently they have not called their loans.

The auditors quelified their opinion in para b of audil reper on carrying value invesiment in term finonce cerificates
[“TFC") of Agritech Limited. The monogement is of the view that sale of these TFCs iz part of 2nd restreciuring and ulimate
valve of these TFCs would be umilum afier compleficn of 2nd restruciuring.

The ouditars qualified heir apinion in para ¢ of oudit repor regording Company's investment in preference shares
[“shares”] of AGL. The adjustments propased by cuditors are required by International Accounting Standard on Financidl
Insfruments:

Recognition and Measurement (IA5-39), The management is of the view thal as these shares would be sold in few manths
fime under put opfion af some price at which the company has purchased through writien agreement with Mational Bank
of Pakistan. Becognition of fair value adjustment and derivative financial instrument for these shares during this year and
reversing very next year wauld be confusing far users of financial statements,

The ouditcrs qualified their opinion in para d of audit report due fo non ovailebility of detoils regarding MEBL. As
mentioned in note 19.1.1, the Compony’s chkim has been accepted by The Court of Vicenzo ond desoils would be
ovailable once the proceeding of this bankuptey would complete,

Auditors’ observation in their audit report re«gardirtl,? Company's ability to continue as gmrg concern due to liguidity issue.
The Company as mentioned above is in process of second restruciuring with completion of which portion of leans weould
b sedled and remaining loans sheuld be regullarized,

Appointment of Auditors

Messers Deloitte Yousut Adil, Chartered Accountants, (Deloithe] member firm of Debitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, o
repufoble Chorlered Accountonts firm completed its tenure of appaintment with the Compony and being eligible has
citered its services for another term.

Audit commithes

The Board of Directors constituted a fully functional Audit Commities comprising three members of whom two are
Independent Directors and one is Mon Execufive Director. The ferms of reference of the committes, infer olia, consist of
ensuring transparent intermal qudits, accounfing and conirol systems, reperting siructure ouditars s well as determining
oppropriote measures fo sofeguard the Company's assets.

Internal audit function
The Board et up an efficient and energetic infernal contral system with aperational, irancial and complionee contrals 1o

carry on the businesses of the Company, Internal audit findings are reviewed by the Awdit Commities, and where
necessary, achion is laken an the basis of recommendations contained in the internal oudit reperts,

Shareholding pattern

The sharehelding pottern as at lune 30, 2016 inchiding the information under the Cade of Corporsle Gevemance for
erdinary shares is onnexed.



Web presence

r‘l'u"l'll_lul ';'ld p;_‘-r :_,':;I i l:l";_'l":_ll'_]l SILII'_.HUT"’ ';.'Il: H'll: C:'nFl;'l"l:r' arg Qisc ava |I'_]k"u N I'E i"..'gfjrd Nll'lU WiDs II'_.
www ozgord?.com fer the infarmation of sharehalders and athers.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 23rd Annuol General Meefing of AZGARD NINE UMITED
(the “Company”} will be held on Saturday, Ociober 29, 2016 at 10:00 AM at the
Registered Office of the Company Aiwan=sScience, Off Shahrahwi-Roomi, Llahore fo transact

the following business:
Ordinary Business
1. Ta confirm the minutes of the kst Annual General Maeting held an Oetaber 31, 20715:

Ta receive, consider and :,1-:Ar,'|pl the financial statements for the yaar ended June 30, 2014 together with Directors” ano
Auditors’ Reports theroon;

3. To consider oppoiniment of extemal auditars for the financial year ending June 30, 2017
4. To discuss any other business that may be brought farweard with the PErmission of the ehair

Special Business

5. Ta eonsider, and i r|||:-..u"| i, b s lne [-::I::wil.:_: resalution as Ordinary Resaldion:

+fil and l::l!.!.
[Annua| Audited Accoums), ta its members throuegh

is hereby authorized 1o circulate the annual bakance sheet and pe
wart, nolice of AGM e
COMVD/USE instead of in hardeapy ol their registered ad

“RESCAVED that the Campany e et

account, audilar’s repart, gireclons rep.

By Order of the Board

September 03, 2014 (Muhammad ljoz Haider)

LAHCORE Campany Secrelary

MNOTES:

ey

1 The shore ransfer baoks of the f_-.r)rl:lr:lrl';.' will remain elesed fram Oclaber 2. 2006 jo Qclober 29, 20146 l:|:1|:-|h days
inelusive)

2. The Preference Sharehalders are not entiled ta abend the rreeting
& |'|r;'r||:'||:r enl IIc;d ter attened and vole ol the |'|r;~q‘-||n|_: mely ::|::|r_)i"| ::m:-lhr," |'|r,"r||:'||:r s his/Ter prexy (o] ulll:rld ond vale

w his/her pl:l-: e, Proxies, r_::'r|F1|r,--:: in gvery respect, inorder ko [ Biver, rovust be received at the E-;-:_||-,'Iq~||:rl Office
of the 'i_-;'|||'|:-;;|r|':,- ried less than ‘-r:-ll':,' -::-lr_:]h‘ [48) heours before the time of the mes ng

4. Members whe have nal yet submitted F:-||r)|r): apiy af compulerized nal enal KHenl by Card [CHEC) e the Company are
recueshed o send the same of the eariest

L CDC Accawnt Hr:ll::

F.-:r_||r:r|r_:||: Cammi

s will further have to follew the under mentioned |_:|l|d-;;\||":'.'. as laid dawn by the Securbes and
al Pakistan




FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING:

In case of individuals, the accounts helders and//or suboccount holder and their registration detaik are vploaded as
per the COC Begulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his original CHIC or Passport at the time of
attending the Meeting.

In cose of corperate entity, the Board of Direciors' resclulion / power of attomey with specimen signature of the
nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier] at the fime of the Mesting.

FOR APPOINTING PROXIES:

In case of individuak, the account helders and/or sub-account halder and their registration details are vploaded as per
the COC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per fhe obove requirements.

The praxy form shall be witnessed by two persans whose nomes, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on
the torm.

iii. Aftested copies of CMNIC or the passpart of the beneficial cwner and the prosy shall be furnished with the prosy form.

In cose of corporate entity, the Board of Directars’ resalution/power of atlomey with specimen signofure shall be
submitted (unless it has been provided eardier] along with proxy form io the Company.

Share helders are requested 1o nofify any change in their addresses immediately o Company’s Shares Registror M/s
Hameed Maojeed Associates (Pvt ) Lid. H. M. House, 7 Bank Square, Lohore,

Statement under Section 140 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

This stafement is annesed io the Metice of the 23rd Annual General Meeting of Azgard Mine Limited fo be held on Ocober
29, 2018 af which certain Special Business is 1o be fransacted. The purpose of this statement is io set forth the material facls
concemning such Special Business.

ITEM [5) OF THE AGENDA

To give effect to the nofification 5.R.OQ 4700172014 of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan [“SECPY),
shareholder's approval is being sought fo allow the Company to circulaie its Annual Report through CO/DVD/USE fo all
members. The Company however, shall place on its websile, a standard request farm to encble those members requiring
a hardcopy of the Annval Report instead of through CO/CVD/USE, i infimate the Company of their requirement.

Mane of the directors of the Company have any direct or indirect interest in the obove soid special business.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Six Years ot o glance

Ciperoiing performance (Bs. 000)

Seles - Mt 3,176,284 000,838 13,300 547 13719626 11,524,279 1 740285
Export SolleseGross 11,737,148 FOETTE0 11,140,020 11,715,767 FAI3.943 14, 447060
Local SollesGoes 1,323,712 1,534,400 2085,574 /036,135 1,771,496 2854703

ooty prlit / (Losa) 1,499 159 1,063,159 w2330 441,580 [1,118,047] 183213
Olperaiing peofit / (Loss) FITRE 115,120 [31,003] {1,054, 167] [2.534,243) (330,541
Profit / Lenss] beebore fax (4 3,5002) (2828, 250 (182 1, 100,454 [3,5%060,621) 1, 528,750]

Profit / {Loss] eftar dox [E14,147) |2:734,229] (2,125,556 P35 (6,076, 573) 14,703, 240)

Financio] Pasion {Rs. 300
Tercld sqquity |4, 525 588) [3.BF312) (48, 245) 2602, TR 4471, 164 10, 265
Swrphss on mredichion of property

plant and equipment 487014 4,564,030 4,70, 698 3,470,587 3,55, 1 37870
Liorg bewrin chedsl 408,27 AF10024 FHAL TR TEI0878 11,5002 B 468,567
Fraperty, plont and equipmant 13,194,251 13,007,753 13,537, 784 12953017 13,395,217 13,835,133

Franciol analysis

Current nofio {fmes) .48

—

30 059 O.e7 1.37 1.48
[abert i aquily |nola) O 1 [ AR 4] B2

Profilability anoloyais
Olparaiirg peofi o sl (%) 4,55 1.08 | (7 64 (22.01) {301]

Eomings per share [Fx.] 11.79 {E.d3) [4.67] 212 [13.36] (10,40
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STATEMENT OF COMPUANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

June 30, 2016

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Carporate Governance contained
in Regulation Mo. 5.19 of listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose
of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company is managed in
compliance with the best practices of corporate govemance.

The Campany has applied the principles contzined in the CCG in the fllewing manner:

1.

The Company encowages representation of independent norexecufive directors and dirediors representing minority
interests on its Board of Direciors. The Boord of present indudes:

Category Mames

The

Independent Diractors Posir Ali Khon Bhotti, Aamer Ghias, Zahid Mahmood
Excutive Dirediors Ahmed H. Shaikh, Seghir Ahmad, Munir Alam,
Mormexecufive Direclors Usman Roshead

independent dirediors meet the criteria of independence under douse 5.19.1.0kb) of the CCG.

Hexction of Direcors due on 25 August 2012 could not be held 5o for due o a sfay order of the Honorable Civil Court
of Lehore [“the Courl”). The impediment report in this regard under secfion 177 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984
had alsa been filed with SECF. Resuliondy, the Board is confinuing unfil their successors are not dlected. Since the matfer
is sub judice, tharedore, provisions of the code of corporote governonce of PSX regubdtion no. 5.19.7(d) with respect to
compasition of the Boord is not mondotary so far on the existing Boord of Directors. This will however, be applicabde on
the Compony after the election of diredars. The Company will hold dection of Dirediors ance the sub judice matter is
decidad oy the Courd.

The directors have confirmed that nene of them is serving as o director on mare than seven listed companies, including
this compary.

. Al the resident directors of the Company are registered as foxpayers and non of them has defoubied in poymant of any

loan o a banking comparny, o DA ar o MEFL

A, cosucl vocancy eccuming on the Board on Seplember 29, 2015, April 27, 2016 and June 27, 2076 wera filed up
by the direciors within 910 days.

The Compaony has prepared o “Code of Conduct” ond hos ensured thot aporopriate steps hove bean taken o
dizseminate it throughcut the Company clang with its supporfing policdes ond procedures.

The Boord has developed o vision/ missian sheement, overoll corporate strateqy and significant policies of the Company.
A complete record of porficulars of significont policies along with the dotes an which they were approved or omended
has been mainbained.

Al the powers of the Board have been duly exerdised and decisions on material transadiions, induding appiniment and
determinaficn of emuneration and terms and conditicns of employment of the CED, ather executive and nomraxecutive
directors, have bean foken by the Boord/sharehdders.

The meetfings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a direcior deced by the Board
for this purpose and the Board met at keast once in every quarer. Whitten nofices of the Board meefings, olong with
agenda and working popers, were circlated at beast seven days before the mesfings. The minutes of the mesfings were
appropriotely recorded and circudated.




2 The Board hes not ||""|:j:||'|rJ¢d breainargy progroms fear ils clirechars dur ) the e, Hemeer, e GOy Freas F:||||""¢-d
Dlipactar Trllll1iﬂg P'l’l:}grll"l’l [¢r 153 din-_e('\ths. 11 e :';-ldllr'(n—e with Ih& rm|u||¢f‘|1e|1'|-‘ ;::[ PaX rbguhli:br's

10, The E-c'u.:ud |1C.|$ :Jppr‘l:}r.red ¢pp¢mlmeﬂr :)‘I CED incl,;ding fePrEalicn -;j:lr'll:J BesfiTis Cing c::ndihcm. -;::[ |-e|1||:ﬂ:::p’|’|r:|1|.

11, The direcions” repert far this year bas besn prepared in complionce with the requirements af the COG and Rilly describes
thiee sabent mofers reguires] 16 be discksed,

142, The Finomeiol sletements al the COTEHITY W dl,.l':.l enckiried |:}:-'r' CEOD and CFO belore Gpprmﬂ al the Bagre,

13, The :Jirbc'll:}-l;. CEO ana doseif et dar ol |'||:k:| carmy inlasas] in 1k sl"ll:}:r\e:s of Pl'-e: COMpany -;j:lll"lﬂr thewrs |'|"|¢|| -:J 'd('liﬂd in the
pattem of shareholding,

14, The comgany has complied with all the corparate and Tnancial repeding requirements of the CCG,

15, The Board has karmed an Sudit Cammites. b COMiSes three memibers, all are nonexecutive direcars and fe choiman
:‘;-1 T comnvlles % an ||'-d|¢p¢"dren| ||||$C||:bf’.

14, The mnelingu -;::[ |'|"|¢ |:f:||,ld|1 Cofmiilles wins |'||_4¢| [%1} ||-e||$| CafbCes EvEry qul::ulrer Faruar les Gpilr“::k‘ti a[ eI R {iﬂd |%u|l$
el the campanny ared o reced |:;:-'r' the CCG, The erms af reference af the commitles hove been lomed and advised
[[5] '|1€: Sornmiiee ler (anlf:lil::u'x B,

17 The Boortl I"ll:?:'\. r¢|||r'||-_:1| an HR and Rarmsercalion Cormmbhae, II CEAmIprises '|1|¢¢ "|’||-e|1'||:b€:|.1. ¢[ wh:}r‘l’l by difE
nenexiculive direclons and the chairman of the commitles is an independent directar,

18, The baard hes set wpa can eective indemal audil lunchan, The safl is considensd « be sui‘GH':.' ql.uili[led and experienced
Fq‘:u 1 purpase :}Jl'lﬂ CarmErEan! wilh '|1¢ Fn‘bl-::in—es ane F:r\cl(&dur\-&:&. :}-1 1 Ecmpcny

19 The $||::|||.,rlc|r',I ||u|:ﬂi|¢l|5 |:'_t|| Ihﬁ campany |1(.M& mnF |||"||,-:d 1|1¢.|| P"-e-r- |'||w& |:'be¢|1 gi'mef'l (5] wlisfo(‘ﬂr'r' r\c:lhng uﬂ:”l&l ||'||,-. qul.:lillr-
(-:mlml e sl al Hhe I:AF', Ih:j:l ||'IH:,I o Garny :}1 e pt:ulm-:r:', q::r Ihl} f fiiTl, '|'re3:|| pralalins ::l'-d [ithi=l (h Hn—:n {Jra mcal
hold L i :}-" 1|1e COfpranty and 1|1¢.|f Ihe fivem ¢||"||:J :’ il% poriners e c::mnli:::m:e with I-hemnli::-nol Fagareilicn :}1
Accounicmts ([FAC) guiddines an code of eshics as ||d|.¥f:|lr:1| |:;:r:.l the KCAP,

20). The: slatuary aucitors ar the pErsans associcled weilh thern herve ol been {:plm}uﬂe}d Iy provicle alher serdoes excepd in
€3 :;xlrlll:hﬂﬂe with 1|1e II!-'iI"ILI r'egl,lthlcm. :hl'lﬂ Ih& ||udi|¢l|5 l“ll::mé: ::ml‘irmed '|'-¢.|| Ihejr v (lbﬁ&.rﬂ}.d IF.-"J: guiddim’,ﬁ il ||'|i$
regerd

21, The “thased pericd’, priar to the announcement of interim/final reuls, and business decisions, which meoy meterially
affect the makst price of companys securities, was defermined and inimated 1o dirsclon, emplovess and stock
exchange,

22, Material/price sensitve information has been disseminaled among all markel paricipants of ance frough stock
eschange,

23, Wa ::-;hl'lrll"ﬂ st -;}.l” nll"ler ﬂﬁlefid prir(iplnﬁ Hl"l:’,|1|im-e1| i 1|1€: O I"lmn& been (Qf'l‘lp‘éd with

O b-&hﬂl" :';-r Board of Direclars

Db ﬁeph,-.l‘lbe:l 03, 2014 Chied Execiutive Officer
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON THE STATEMENT OF
COMPUANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed ithe endosed Siotement of Comgpliance with the best prodfices contained in the Code of Corporate
Govenonce (“the Code®] prepared by the Boond of Diredors of Azgard Mine Limied {“the Compary®] far the year ended
Jure 30, 2016 to comgly with he requirements of the code contained in fhe regulations of the Pakision Stock Exchange where
the Company is Jisted.

The resparaibility bor complance with the Code iz that of the Board of Direciors of the Company. Our responsibility is ko review,
to the extent where such compliance can be chjeciively verified, wheiher the Siatement of Comgliance reflects the siatus of the
Company®s complionce with the provisions of the Code and repo if it does not and to highlight any nencomplionce with the
requirements of the Code. A review is limiled prmorly to inquiries of the Company's perscanel and review of various
documents prepared by the Compary o comply with the Code.

#As a part of our audit of the financio] satements we are required o obboin an undersionding of the sccounting ond indezrnal
conira| systems sufficient io plan the oudit and develop an effedive oudit approach. 'We are not required fo consider whether
the Board of Direclors® statement an infemol control covers al| rsks and contreds or o fom an opinion on the effectiveness of
such intemal contrcls, the Company's corporale governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company io plece belore the Audit Commilies, and upon recommendation of the Audii Commities,
place before the Boord of Direclors for their review and opproval its redated party transactions distinguishing between
fransocfions carmied out on ferms equivalent io thase that prevail in am's length fransodfions and transacians which ore nat
executed o arm's Ienglh price and recarding proper justificotion for using such chiemate pricing mechanism. ‘We are -:mh
required and have ensured comglionce of this requirement fo the exdent of the opproval of the redated porty ransactions by the
Board of Directars upon recommendation of the Audit Commitles, We hove not corried out any procedures to detenmine
whether the related parly ransoclions were undertaken af am's length price or not,

Bazed on our review, nothing has come fo our attenfion which couses s fo believe that the Stolement of Complionce dees not
approprimeh reflect the Compary's comglionce, in all matericl respects, with the best pracfices contained in the Code os
applicable 1o the Compary for the yeor ended June 30, 2014

Further, we highlight below instonces of nancomplionce with the requirements of the Code os reflecied in the parograph
reference where these ore stated in the Stalement of Complionce:

Referance Description
Poragraph 1 Eleclion of Directors were not held due o a sloy order of the Honcurable Ciel
Cowrt af Lahore.
TDiaartia ﬁf outwf Aclil,
Dote: September 03, 2016 Chuﬁcrcrﬂtcuunfanh:
Engagement Pariner:

Lahare [Talot kawed)

Harbar of

Dafiiie Teudie Tomaies Limilesd
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audiled the onnexed balonce sheet al Azgard Mine Limited ("the Compony™] o3 at 30 June 2016 and the reloted
profit and ks account, stotement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement ond statement of changes in equity
fegether with the notes farming parts thereaf, for the year ended and we state that, we hove obtained ol the infermation
and explonations which, 1o the best of our kluwkdge and belief, were MECELLary far the PUrposes of aur awdit,

It is the responsiblity of Company’s management to establish ond maintain a system of internal cantrals, and prepare and
present the above soid skelements in conformity with the opproved occaunling standards ond the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these siabements based on cur audit.

Excepl as described in poragraph (d] belew, we conducled our avdit in accordonce with the ouditing standards os
applicatle in Pokistan. These standards require that we plan and perdorm the audit o ablain reasonable asserance abaut
whethar the above said shatements ere free of oy materiol misstetement. An audit includes exemining on a test basis,
eviddence supporting the omounts and diselosures in the above soid slolements. An oudit alse ineludes assewing the
accounfing palicies ond signiticant esfimotes mede by manogemen, os well os, evolualing the overall presentotion of the
above soid stalements. We believe that our audil provides o reasonoble basis for our qualified opinion and, afler due
ucrlficullqn. Wi rcp-orf that:

a) o5 stoded in notes 2.4 ond 41.2.2 to the finoncial statements, the Company could not make timaly repoymants of
principa and interest / markwp reloted 1o long term debts and oz at reporfing dale certain financial and other
covenants imposed by the kenders coud not be complied with, International Accounting Standerd an Presentatian of
financicl stotements (145 - 1) requires that if an entity breaches o provision of a longterm loon arongement on or
befare the end of he repr_wﬁrlg perlnd with the effeel that the Ilul’.ﬂhi:{ beacames p-u-,qu Or L‘II:IrII'JI'lL‘I. It =|'||:|u|d cluul[\l,l
the liobility o3 current. In these finoncial stotemants, the long term debts have been dassitied as kong term according fo
the individual kean repoyment schedules. Hod these liabilities been dossifisd as per 145 - 1, current liabiliies of the
Company would hove increased by Rs. 1,339.81 million os of the reparting date;

B the CA'.‘II'IIPL‘ITI"' has investiment in the lerm inance certificates [“TFC") of Agril\e\:h Limiled ("AGLY), As per the katest
available financial stotements of AGL, its aguity has completely erodad. Further, the Compony hos nat recaived dus
amevnt of principd and markup since Oclober 2012, against which oggregate impairment loss amounting lo Ba.
646,39 million hes been recorded in these financiol statements, Accordingly, the carrying value of the Company's
investment in TFCs of AGL oz of year ending, amounting to Bs. 23186 milbon and the relofed mark=up thereon
unluulﬂirlg e Rs, &8 31 |nilir_m (=13 uppzurirlH in notes 19.3 and 25 r|=s|:|=r.1ive|r' al these Firlunr.lnl shalemenis u|5|:-
appaor doubtful of recovary. Wi were unable fo daterming the exdent to which the omounts are likely to be recovered,
if any, and time frame cver which sech recovery will be made.

£] as stated in nate 2é.1 to the finonciol statements, the Company hos investmant in preferenca thares [ “chares”) of AGL
with cast of Re, 5,25 per share, designaled a3 available far sede, and Malianal Bank af Pakistan hes 1:|E|r==|:| o
repurchase these shares of Bs. 5.23 per share at a fulure date and subject to conditions as defined in the put option
agreement. As per the lolest available financiol stalements of AGL, & is in finoncial difficullies, is not able to timely
service its long ferm debt ond it equity has completely eroded. International Accownting Standard on Financial
Instruments: Recognifion ond Meosurement (IAS39) requires the investments clossified as ovaileble for sole to be
remmiensured, ab morkel rake przmllirlg as ol the bolance shest date, with a resullant gan or loss 1o be recognized in
athar comprehansive incoma and to account for the darfative ot fair valus. Howawer, the Company has not complied
with the requirements af 1A5-3% and has measured the investment and the derivalive al the cplion price. We are unable
fo determine the respective foir values of the investment in preference shares and the dervative by ollernofive meons,
and consequendy are unable to determine the amounts of odjustments required.

Pambar of
Dualeitie Teudhe Fohmatse Lirted
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d} o3 stoted in nete 19.1.1 & the financicl statements that cn December 18, 2014, the Court of Vicenza, Ihelian Rr:puHir
(“tha Court”] opproved bonkruptcy proposal of public prosecutor ond appointed Trustes to manoge the affairs of the
whelly owned subsidiary, Moniebella s ] [“"MBLY), The Company has recesded impairmen allbwance ol Rs,
1,449 41 millicn agoinsi its investment in MEBL ond Bz, 452,53 million ogoinst the rade receivables from MBL financial
sictemenis. The manogement has represented through iis legal counsel that the MBL bankrupicy is currently in process
with Iediain Bonkrupicy court and s appointed ||qmdr.|‘c|r and nrrn'du'gl‘,' the aswets of MBL are being realized for
satistaction of the chaims fled against MBL. In view af the obsence of definite determinofion of the daimsracoveries
expected by the Company, we are unable 1o satisly ourselves o3 1o the opproprialeness of the amouents recorded by
the Company

e]  eecept for the matters discussed in paragraphs [a) fo (d) obove, in our opinion, proper boaks of occount hove been

kept by the Company as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984;

I:: n Qur :lpinic\n'

i, except for the matters discussed in paragraphs (a) to (d) above, the balance sheet and profit ond loss account together
with the notes thereon hove been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in
occordance with accounfing pelicies consistently opplied except for the changes stoted in nofe 3.5 to the financicl
sllements with which we cancur;

ii. the expenditure incurred during the year was tor the purpose of the Company's business; and

iii. the business conducted, invesimants made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance with the
chijects af the Campany:

gl excep for the effects an the finoncial statements of the maflers discussed in paragraphs (o) o [2) above and the passible
affect af the matter discussed in parogreph (d) above, in our opinion and fo the best of our infcrmaotion and sccarding
to the explanofions given to us, the balonce sheet, profit and boss account, statement of comprahensive income, cosh
flow stalement and stalement of chrjrlgr:: in equity ‘nﬂe‘lhrzr with the nobes Fﬂrnllng par therec! confarm with nprxnund
occounfing stiondords os applicoble in Pokistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Crdinance,
1984, in the manner 1o required and respectively give o trve and fair view of the slate af the Company's aliairs as o
EDdJunc 2016 and of the kess, its comprehensive less, s cosh flows and changes in equity for the year then ended;
an

h] in our opinian ne Zakat was deductible of source under the Zakat and Ushe Ordingnce, 1980

Meswithstonding the mofters as discussed in poragraphs [a) to [d) ebove, we drow altenficn to the matter that during the
year ended 30 June 2016, the Company has incurred boss bafore tax of Bz 683.4 million and its current liobilities
exceaded it current assets l'.r:,l Rs. 11,804,04 millian, and its accumdated losses stood at Rs 12,192,972 millian. These
conditions, olong with other mathers @ sat forth in note 2.3 to the financiol statements, indicate the axistence of o materiol
uncerainty that may cost significon doubt abaul the Company's ability 1o conlinue o3 0 gaing concern. These financiol
statemants hove however been prepored on o going concern baosis for the reasons more fully explained in note 2.3 1o the
financiol statements. Cur opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

The onnual financial stetements of the Company tor the year ended June 30, 2015 were oudited by onathar firm of
Charlered Accountants who vide their repeort daled October 7, 2015 expressed a gualified cpinion thereon respectively,

FD:-J:: e }m.—.‘! Al

Diate: Seplember 03, 2014 Chartered Accoumants
Ergogemant Farinar:
Lahore Takat Joved




Azgord Nine Limited

Balance Sheet

As at June 30, 2016

MNote
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Authorized share capital 5
it g I
Issued, subscribed ond paid up copital 5
Reservms ]
Accumubated boss
Surp‘.l: an revolluotion of fized asseis 7
} Bkl

Redeemable capital = secured ]
Long term finances - secured 9
Liakikhes against ossets subject fo

finance lease = secured [
Dafarred liokiliy 11
Current lighilities
Current portion of non=current bobilities 12
Shart term bormowing 13
Trode ond other payebles 14
Interest / mark=up occrued on borrowings 15
Dividend payable 14
Currant taxation 27
Contingencies and commitments 17
ASSETS
Mon=cyrrant
Property, plont and eguipment 18
Lang term investmants 19
Long term deposits = unsecured, considered good 20
Trode debts = unsecured, considered good 21
Current assels
Stores, spares ond loose focls 22
Stockm=in=trode 23
Trode debis 24
Advances, deposils, prepaymenis

ond other receivables 25
Shiort term investments 26
Cosh ond bonk bolances 2B

Rupees

15,00:0,000,000

4,548, 718,700
3,125,219,206

(12,199,924,175)

{4,523, 9846,269)

4,879.013,89&
353,027,627

369,990,114
s45410.017

L]
72,304,556
1,287,704, 789

6,496,782 4546
4,782 488 627
1,659, 746.105
3,599,534 ,.431
13,415,572
78,264,470

T 16,630,231,661

18,270,964,077

13,194,251,156
231,896,478
18,632 696

13,844,780,330

128,867 511
1, 769,136,595
1, 177,074,507

1,301,764,543
306,022,500
143,318,091

4, 826,183,747
18,270,964,077

The annaxed notas 1 ta 51 farm on integrel port of these finonciol shatemants

Lahore

.-'|.|'|r'|u-i'|| F!.-;-pﬂl‘l 2

W

Chief Exacutive

2015
Rupees

15,000,000,000

4,548 718,700
3,125,220,038

1411,513,250,435]

(3,839,301 697

4,568,030,124

728,718,429

2, 460,680,747

954,454 813

10,947,794

3,428,083, 364

4,007, 460,844

4,873,695,083
2,444,208 488
2,919,538,952
13,415,572
731,332,563

14,367,741,304

18,518,543,299

13.097,752,858

231,897 310
18,791,047
61,949,327 |

13,410,390,742

126,176,080

1,240,504,163
1,361,141,139

1,240,%84,428
306,022,500
133,324,247

5,108,152,557

18,518,543,299

Ay

Diracior



Azgard MNine Limited

Profit and Loss Account

For the yeor ended June 30, 20146

Sales - net

Cast of soles

Gross profit

Selling and distribution axpenzes
Adminisitrotive expenses
Profit from operations
Oither incame

Cither expenses

Finance cost

Loss before toxoation
Toxation

Loss after toxatien

Lass per share - baosic and diluted

MNote

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

3b

37

Rupees
13,176,284,4434
{11,677,125,352)
1.499.158,892

(489,222,252

[410,150,587)

599,785,053
36,884,373
(112,647,424

{1,207,624,572)

[483,601,570)
[130,545,399)

(814,146,969

{1.79)

The onnexed notes 1 to 51 form on integral part of these finoncial statements.

Lohore

Chief Executive

2015
Rupees

10,701,888,196
{9,638,729,320)
1,043,158,876

[559,249 474)

[*B8,789,753)

115,119,649

342,306,588

{2,035,217,2048)

{1,250,459,112)

{2,828,250,081)

[105,968,898)

12,934,238,979)

(B.45])

Director




Azgard Nine Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended June 30, 2016

| 2016 | 2015

Rupees Rupasas
Loss after lazalion (B14,145,969) [2,934,238 979

Irams that may be subsequently reclossified fo Profit
and Loss Account;

Change in foir volee of ovailable for sole financal ossets | (B32) 295
zoin realzed on sole of ovaikbe for sole financial assets - | 292, 434 97 8)

(832) (292,434,681

Totall comprehensive lncome for the year (814,147,801) 3,226,673 660)

The annexed notes 1 4o 51 form an integral part of these finoncal shotements.

W Py

Lohare Chiaf Expoutive Director

Eg .l"-.nr1|.|-::|| F'.etp-.-ar‘l 2004




Azgard Nine Limited

Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended June 30, 2016

MHote

Cash 1] i i -
Cash generated from operations 38

Inferast / mork=vp poid
Taxes paid
Long term depasits

Met cash generated from / (used) In operating activities
Cash il i . . P

Caopital expenditure

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant ond equipment
Proceeds from sale of imestment in Agritech Limited

Met cash (used in) / generated from investing activities

Cosh flows from financlng activities

Rapoyment or leng term finonce

Rapoyment of liobdities ogainst ossefs subject
to finonce laose

Mot decreose in short term borrowings

Met cash used in financing activities

Met decrease in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year a9

Rupees

479,053,939
(129,849,623)
(125,613,492)

158,351

223,749,175

(144,388,196)
10,214,897

(134,173,299)

(25,254,882)

{12,453,728)
(95,353,169)

(133,061,779)

(43,485,903)
(613,631,425)

(657,117,328)

The annexed notes 1 to 51 form on integral port of these financial statements.

)

Lohare Chiaf Executive

2015
Rupees

175,922,024

[148,219,550)
[110,517,371)
452,000

(82,352,897

(B2.421,617)]
a73,770
393,977,500

311,929 458

(7,268,210
{130,591,158)

(137,859,368

§1,717,393
[705,348,813)

(613,631, 425)
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Azgord Nine Limlted

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2014
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Azgard Mine Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Faor the yeor ended June 30, 2014

1 Reparting entity

Argord Mine Limited [“the Company”®] is incorporoted in Pokiston oz o public limited compony and iz
listed on Pokiston Stodk Exchange Limited. The Company is o composite spinning, weoving, dyeing and
stitching unit engoged in the monufocturing of yom, denim and denim products. The registered office of
the Compaony is sitvoted ot lsmoil Aiwan-e-Science, off Shohroh-g-Foomi, Lahore. The Compaony hoas three
production units with Unit | locoted ot 2.5 km off Mongo, Roiwind Road, District Kaswr, Unit 1l of Alipur Rood,
Mu:n‘ﬂ'a'\gnrh and Unit Il of 20 km off Feroz pur Road, & km Bodian Rood on Ruhi Moka, Der Khwrd, Lobora.

Previously, the shores of the Compony were quoted on Korochi Stock Exchonge. However, due to
imtegration of Korochi, Lohore ond lslomabod stock oachronges into Pokiston Stock Exchange (PSX],
with effect from bonwary 11, 2016, the shares of the compony are gquoted on PSX.

2 Basis of preparatien
2.1 Separate Firancial Statements

These finonciol stofements ore the separofe financial stotements of the Compony in which
imvastment in subsidiory is accounted for on the bosis of direct equity interest rother thon on the
basis of reported results and net assets of the investes. For the current year, consolidoted financial
stotements of the Compony hove not been prepared seporotely due to the foct sfafed in note
12.1.1 and the exemption gronted by Securities ond Exchonge Commission of Pokistan [SECF)
wnder subsection § of section 237 of the Companias Ordinonce, 1784 from conszolidotion of the
Company s subsidiory for the year ended June 30, 2016.

The Comgany has the following subsidiary:
Mame of company Country of incerparatien Sharehoalding
tontaballe sl [*MBL) Itaky 1005

2.2 Stotement of complionce

These financial stotements have been prepared in occordance with approved oooounting standards
os opplicoble in Pokiston. Approved occounting stondords comprise of such Internaticnal Financial
Feporting Stondords (“IFRSs") isswed by the Internofional Accownting Stondords Boord os are
natified by the SECE Wherever, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 or directives
issved by the Securities ond Exchange Commission of Pokistan differ with the requirements of
thase stondards, tha requirements of Componias Ordinonce, 1984 or the reguirements of the soid
directivas shall prevail.

2.3 Going contern assvmpiion

This year despite o hord year for teatile industry, the Company hos performed better in sobes ond
operational side. The profit from operations during the yeor is Bs. 599 79 million as compored
to Rs. 115.12 million for the yeor ended June 30, 2015. However, due to high finance cost of Rs.
1,207 .63 million, there is o loss for the year of Rs. 683.60 million [2015: Rs. 2,628.25 million].
Due to continuavs financial difficulties, current liabilities of the Compony hove saceeded current
ossets by Bs. 11, 604.04 million as ot June 30, 2014, [2015: Rs. 9,253.59 million}, induding Bs.
2, 166.1% million (201 5: Rs. & 577.44 million] rekafing fo overdue principal and mark-wp thareon,
ond occumuboted loss sfood ot Bz, 12, 199292 millicn [Z2015: 11,513.25 million}. These conditicns
oot o significont doubd obowt the Compony's ohility fo confinee os o going concern. These
finoncial stotements hove however, been prepored on a going concern bosis. The ossumption
that the Company would continue os o going concem is based on the meosures exphoined in the
sucoeeding parogrophs, the sxpectation of future profitability ond positive cosh flows generoted
from operaoticons.

GARD -9 32
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Azgard Mine Limired

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2014

24

23

The necessory steps for the second round of finondal restructuring of s debt ond finoncing
grrongements have been initioled by the monogement ond this restrechuring is espected fo be
completed in the near future. Most of the lenders hove given their consent for the restructuring.
Monogemeni onticipote thot post restructuring finance cost and balonce loans woukd be of levels
where the Company con start dischorging its liobilities. In oddition, the monogement is of the view
that the Company would be obbe to realize its investment in Agritech preference shores in short span
of time and will utilize these funds for enhancing copodty wtilizotion, bringing it to optimal levels.

The maonogement is hopeful thot subsequent to the restructuring, the Company would ochieve
forget of sustoinable copocity utilizotion and is confident that through these meosures, the
Company should become o profifable entity, subject fo impoct, if ony, of unconirolloble esternal
factars such as the locol ond global market conditions.

Financial liakilities

The Company coubkd not moke timely repoyments of principal and inferest / mark-up reboted to
long ferm debts. Further, os ot the reporting dote, the Compony covld not comply with certain
finonciol and other covenonts imposed by the lenders. As per the ogreed terms of long term
debts the lenders hove unconditional right to coll the loans i timely repoyments ore ot mode or
covenants are not complied with Internoficnal Accounting Standord on Presentotion of finondal
stotements [lAS - 1) requires that if an entity breaches o provision of o long-term lean arrongement
on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liobility becomes poyoble on
demand, it should cossify the liability as current.

Howewer, the long term debdt in the omownt af Bz, 1,339.813 million {2015 Rs. 3,749 983 millian)
oz defoiled below, os monogement hos classified leng ferm in occordonce with respective debt
repoyment schedulbes, in the financial shafements since that event of defoult hos not been declared
by the lenders ond becouse of the foct that the Company is in discussion with its lenders for
reprofiling of its long ferm debts

Principal net of cerrent maturiy

Redeemable capital Rupees
Term Finance Certifiootes - 11 135,002 334
Privoiely Ploced Term Finance Cerificofes - [V 224 897 &40
Frivotely Ploced Term Finance Certificotes 190,432 774
Frivotely Flooed Term Finonoe Cerificotes 126,700,000
&7F7 033 748

Long term finanges

Deutsche Invesfitions - Und MBH [Germany| &53, 702 931
Sowdi Pok Industriol ond Agriculturol Compony Limited ?O77170
462,760,101

1,339,812,84%
Baosis of measurement

These finoncial stiotements hove been prepored under the historicol cost convention escept for
certain finandial instruments measured ot foir value ond / or omaortized cost ond certain items of
property, plont ond equipment of revolued omaounts. In these finonciol stotements, except for the
omounts reflected in the cosh flow siolement, oll tronsocfions hove been ocoounted for on occreal
sz,
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Azgard Mine Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Far the yeor ended June 30, 2014

2.6

2.6.1

1.4.2

243

2.6.4

2.4.5

2.4.6

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparotion of finoncial stofements in conformity with opproved occounting stondards
requires monogement to moke judgments, estimates ond o:sumptions that offect the opplication
of occounting policies ond the reported omounts of o:sets, liobilities, income ond expenses. The
esfimoies ossocioted ossumptions ond judgments are bosed on hisforicol experience and vofous
athar foctors thot ore believed fo be reosonoble under the circumestonces, the result of which
forms the bosis of moking judgments obout camying volues of ossefs ond liobilities thot ore not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulis moy differ from these estimotes. Estimotes and
underdying ossumptions ore reviewed on on ongoing basis. Revisions to oocounting estfimotes are
recoegnized in the period in which the estimotes ore revised and in ony future pericds offected.
Jludgments mode by monogement in the applicaticn of approved accounting standords thot hove
significant efect on the finonciol stofements ond esfimotes with o risk of moterial odjustment in
subsaquent yeors ore os follows:

Depreciation methoed, rates and vseful lives of property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful lives, depreciofion method ond rotes for sach
item of propery, plant and eguipment onnuolly by considering expected pottern of economic
benefits thot the Company expects to derive from that item ond the mozimum period up fo which
such benefits are expected to be avoiloble. The rotes of depreciction ore specified in note 187

Recoverable amount of assels / cash generating units and impairment

The monogement of the Compaony reviews corrying omounts of its ossets ond cosh generoting
units for possible impairment ond mokes formal estimaotes of recoverable amount if there is ony
such indicotion.

Fair values based on inpuis from other than active market

Foir volues of finoncial instruments, which ore bosed on inputs from ofher than ocfive morket
are determined vsing voluation fechnigques which incorporate oll factors thot market porticipants
would consider in seffing o price ond wse inputs thot reasonably represent morket expectotions
ond measure of the risk-return foctors inherent in fhe finonciol instrement.

Taxation

The Compaony fokes info occownt the current income fox bow ond decisions foken by oppelloie
outhorities while estimoting its tox liobilities.

Provisions

Provisions are bosed on best estimote of the expenditure required 1o setfle the presenf obligotion
of the reporting dofe, thot i, fhe omount thof the Compony would rofionally poy to seftle the
obligotion ot the reporting dote or fo tronsfer it fo o third porty

Revaluation of fixed assets

Fevaluation of fised ossets is corried out by independent professional voluer. Revolued omaunts of
nan-deprecioble items ore determined by reference to locol maorket values and that of deprecioble
items are defermined by reference fo present deprecicted replocement values.

The frequency of revaluations depends upon the changes in foir values of the items of property,
plont ond eguipment being revolved. When the foir value of o revolued csset differs moterially from
its corrying amaunt, o further revaluation is required. Such frequent revaluations are vnnecessary
for items of property, plant and equipment with only insignificant changes in foir volue. Insteod, it
maoy be necessary o revolue the item only every three or five years.




Azgard Mine Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 20146

2.6.7 Contingencies

The Company has disdosed its confingent liobilities for the pending litigations and claims ogoinst
the Company bosed on its judgment and the odvice of the legal odvisors for the estimoted finoncial
outcome. The octval outcome of these litigotions ond doims con hove on effect on the camrying
amounts of the liobilities recognized of the bolance sheei dote. However, bosed on the best
judgment of the Company ond itz legol odvizars, the likely outcome of these litigotions and cloims
is remote and there is no need fo recognize any lkability ot the bolonoe sheet dote.

2.56.8 Provision for devbtvl debis, advances and ather receivables

The Company reviews the reccverobility of trode debts, odvonces and other receivobles ot each
reparting date to assess whether provision should be recorded in profit ond loss oooount. In
particulor, judgment by manogement is required in estimotes of the omownt and timing of future
cash flows when determining the level of provision required. Such estimotes ore bosed an certain
ossumptions obout 0 number of foctors and octwal results may differ, resulting in future chonges
o the prowision.

2.6.% Stores, spare parts, loose tools and steck in trode

The Compaony reviews the stores, spare parts, loase teals and stock in frade for passible impairment
on an anneal bosis. Any change in the estimotes in future years might affect the carrying amounts
of the respective items of stores, spore ports, loose toals and stock in trode with o corresponding
offect on the provision.

2.7  Functionol currency

These financial siotements hove been prepored in Pak Rupees which is the Company s functional
CUrrency.

3 Summaory of significon? accovnting polices

Significont ocoownting palicies set out below hove been opplied consistently in the presentotion of these
finonciol staterments.

3.1 Property, plant ond eguipment
Cwmed

tems of propery, plont ond equipment are meosured at cost les: ocovmuloted depreciation
and occumuloted impairment losses with the exsception of freehold bond, which is meosured ot
revolued amount less occumwloted impoirment losses, plont and mochinery and building which
ore meosured ot revolued omount less oocumubaoted depreciation ond ocovmuloted impairment
losses and copital work in progress, which is stoted ot cost less oooumuloted impaoirment losses.
Cost comprises purchase price, incleding import duties and non-refundoble purchose faxes,
ofter deducting trode discounts ond rebates, and includes other costs directly offributoble to the
ooquisition or construction, erection and instollotion.

Ports of on item of property, plant and equipment having different useful lives ore recognized os
sepaorofe items.

#ajor renewals and improvements fo on item of properly, plant ond equipment are recognized
in the corrying omount of the em if it is proboble that the embodied frture economic benefits
will flow to the Comgony ond the cost of renewal or improvement con be meosured reliobly. The
cost of the doy-to-doy servicing of property, plont and equipment are recognized in profit and loss
oocouwnt os incurred.

The Compony recognizes deprecigtion in profit and loss occount by opplying reducing bokonce
method cver the vseful life of eoch item of property, plont ond equipment vsing rates specified in
note 18.1 ta the finoncial stotements. Depreciaficn on odditicns to property, phant and equipment is
chorged from the month in which the item becomes ovailable for use. Depreciation is discontinued
from the manth in which it is disposed or clossified os held for dispasal.
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Azgard Mine Limiied

Notes to the Financial Statements

Far the yeoar ended June 30, 2014

3.2

3.3

3.4

An item of property, plont and equipment is de-recognized when permanently retired frem use
Any gain or loss on disposal of property, plont ond equipment is recognized in profit ond loss
aooount

Leased

Accets held under finonce lease arrangements are initiolly recarded of the lower of present volue
of minimum lease payments under the leose ogreemeants and the fair value of the leased ossets
Subsequently, these assets are corried of initiolly recorded omount less occumuloted depreciotion
and occumulated impoirment. Depreciotion on leased owwets s chorged by opplying reducing
balonce method of the mofes vsed for similar owned ossets, so os fo depreciole the ossets aver
their estimated useful lives in view of cerlinty of cwnership of assets ot end of the lease term

Surplus / [deficit) arising on revaluation of fired assets

Surplus orising on revaluation of items of property. plant ond equipment i recognized on balance
sheet ofter reversing deficit relating 1o the same item previously recognized in profit and loss, if any.
Deficit arising on revalugfion is recognized in profit ond loss after reversing the surplus reloting
ta the same item previcusly recognized on balance sheet, if any. &0 amount equal to incremendal
depreciaficn, being the diference between the depreciofion bosed on revolued amounts and thot
based on the criginal cost, net of deferred tox, if ony, is tronsferred from surples on revalvation of
property. plant and equipment to accumuloted profit every year.

Surplus on revaluafion is boocked by restoting gross carrying omounts of respective assefs
being revalued. proporicnofely to the chonge in their corrying omounts dee fo revaluation
The oocumulated depreciation ot the dote of revolugficn is olso adjusted to equal difference
between gross cormying amaunts ond the corrying omaurts of the assets ofter foking info oocount
accumuloted impoirment losses

The surplus on revaluation of fized ossets is occounted for and wilized in occordance with the
provisions of Section 235 and 5E.O. 45{1) / 2003 issved under the Companies Ordinonce
1984,

Steres, spare parts and loose foels
These are stated ot lower of cost and net realizable volve. Cost is defermined using the weighted
averoge method. Hems in tronsit ore volved of cost comprising inveicoe «oluve ond other charges

paid thereon.

Stock=In-trade

These ore valued of lower of cost ond net realizoble volue, with the exoephion al stock of wosie
which is volued ot net realizable value. Cost is determined using the following basis:

Fore maaterials Weighied overoge cost

“Wark in process #veroge monufocturing cost

Finizshed goods Average monufochuring cost

Stock in tronsit Imwoice price plus reloted expense inoumed up 1o the reporting dote

sveroge manufocturing cost in relotion fo work in process ond finished goods consists of direct
moterial, lobour and a proportion of oppropriote monufacturing overheads based on narmal
operofing copocity.

Het realizoble value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinory course of business less
estimoted costs of completion and estimated costs necessory fo make the sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 20146

a3

15

1.5.1

3462

Employee benefits
Shart-term employee henefits

The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits to be paid in
muchonge for services rendered by employess os o liobility ofter dedwcting omount already paid
ond os an espensa in profit ond boss occount unless it is included in the cost of imventories or
property, plant and equipment as permitted or required by the opproved ocooounting stondonds.
I the omownt poid exceeds the undiscownted omount of benafits, the excess is recognized as an
oszat to the saxtent thof the prepoyment would leod to o reduction in future payments or cosh
refund.

Post-employment henefits
{a) Defined contributien plan

The Compony vsed fo opercte on opproved defined contributory provident fund for its
employess. Equal contributions were mode by the Compony ond employees of §.50% of
bosic solary. During the year, the Company has discontinued its present provident fund and
in its ploce storfed gratuity scheme. For more details refer fo note 14.2.

{b) Defined bensfit plan

The Compony operotes an unfunded grotuity scheme for all employees occording
to the terms of employment subject to o minimum gualifying period of service. Annual
prowision is mode on the bosis of ocfuoriol voluotion to cover obligotions under the
scheme for all employees eligible to grotuity benefits imespective of the gquaolifying period.
The botest octuariol woluation for groteity scheme wos corried ouf os ot June 30, 20146,

Inwesiments

Tha Company cloessifies its investments into following classes depending on the purpase for which
the investments ore mode. | westmea s ore sither chossified o invesiment in subsidiory, investmeant
in debt security or finonciol instruments as follows:

Investment In subsidiary

Invesiment in swbsidiary is infially recognized of cost. Al subsequent reporting date, recoverabla
omounts are estimoted to determine the extent of impoirment loss, if ony, ond corrying omount of
imeastment is odjusted occordingly. Impairment losses are recognized os espense in profit and loss
oocount. Where impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the corrying omeounts of investment are
increased fo its revised recoveroble amount but limited to the extent of inifiol cost of investment.
Reversal of impairment losses are recognized in the profit ond loss accownt.

The profits ond losses of subsidiories ore carried forword in their finoncial stote ments and
not dealt within these finoncial stotements except fo the estent of dividend declored by the
subsidiories. Goins ond losses on disposal of investment ore included in other income. When the
dispasal of investment in subsidiory resulted in loss of control such thot it becomes on ossociote,
the retoined investment is corried ot cost.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is recognized when the Compony becomes o porfy to the controcheal
provisions of the instrument. The Company clossifies its finonciol instrements into following chesses
depending on the purpose far which the finoncial assets and liobilities are ocquired or incurred. The
Company determines the classificotion of #ts financiol assets ond liobilities of initiol recognition.
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3.6.2(a)

3.6.2(b)

3.6.2(c)

3.6.2(d)

Financial assets at fair valve through profit er loss

Financial assets ot foir volve throwgh profit or loss are finoncial assets thot are either designated
o= such on inifial recognitien or ore clossified os held for troding. Finonciol ossets are designated
o= finonciol ossets ot foir value through profit or loss if the Compony monoges such ossets ond
evalugtes their performance bosed on their foir value in occordonce with the Company’s risk
monogement and investment strotegy. Finonciol assets ore clossified os held for troding when
these ore acquired principally for the purpose of salling ond repurchasing in the near term, or when
these are part of o partholic of identified financial instruments that ore monoged together and far
which there is o recent octuol pattern of profit toking, or where thess ore derivatives, escluding
darivatives that ore finonciol guarontes controcts or that ore designoted ond efiective hedging
instruments. Finoncial ossets in this cotegory ore presented os current assets. The Compony does
nat have any finonciol assets chassified os finoncial osset at fair value through profit or loss os of
the bakanca shaat dote.

Held-to-materity investments

Hon-derivotive finoncial ossets with fived or determinoble poyments ond fiked moturity that the
Company hos the positive intention and ability to hald to moturity ore clossified os held-fo -maoturity
imvestments unless these are designated on initial recognition as financial assets of foir volue
through profit or loss or ovoiloble for sole finonciol ossets or these meet the definition of loons
ond receivables. Where, os a result of change in intention or obility to hold finonciol ossets initeally
chassified as held-to- maturity investments to molurity or where due io soles or reclossification of o
significant ameunt of held-fo-maoturity investments, cossificofion os held-to-maoturity inrestments
is no longer oppropriote, thesa are reclossified os ovoiloble for sole finonciol ossets. Financial
gzsets in this cotegory ore presented as mon-current ossets aacept for moturities within feakve
maonths from the reperting dote where these are presented os current assets. The Company does
nat have any investment chassified oz held-to -moturity investment oz ot the reporting date.

Loans and receivables

Hon-derivofive finonciol ossets with fised or determinoble poyments that are not quoted in on
active market ore clossified os loons and receivobles. Assefs in this colegory ore presenfed os
current assets except for maturities greater than beelve months from the reporting dote, where
these ore presented os non-cument assets. The porticulor measurement methods odopled ore
disclosed in the individwal policy statements ossocioted with soch instrement.

Available for sale finandal assets

Imvestments intended to be held for an indefinite pericd of time, which moy be sold in responze
to need for liguidity, or chorges fo interest rofes or equity prices ore clossified os ovoiloble for
sobe. After initial recognition, investments which are clossified oz ovoiloble for sol= ore meosured
at fair value. Gaoins or losses on ovailable for sale inwestments are recognized directly in other
comprebensive income until the investment is sold, derecognized or is deolermined fo be
impenired, of which fime the cumulotive goin or loss previously repored in other comprehensive
income is included in profit ond loss occount. These ore sub-cofegarized os follows:

Quated

For imestments that ore actively traded in orgonized copital markets, fair valee is determined by
reference to stock enchonge guoted morket bids ot the close of business on the bokonce shest
diota.

Un-guoted
Imvestments in unguoted equity instruments are stoted ot cost bess ony identified impairment
lossas.
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Held-to-moturity investments ore initiolly recognized of ocguisitioen cost, which incledes tronsodion
cost ossocioted with the investment. Subsequently these are measured of omaortized cost wsing
the efective interest rote method, les: ony impoirment loss recognized to reflect irevocable
amounts.

16.2(f) Finonclal liokilities of omertized cest

Hon-derivative financial ligbilities that are not finoncial liobilities of fair value through profit or
loaz are clossified os financial liobilities ot amertized cost. Finoncial liobilities in this cotegaory are
prezented as current liohilities except for maturities greater thaon twelve manths frem the reporting
date whers these ore presented os non-current liobilities. Corrying walues of finoncial Ioibilities os
ot the bolance sheet dote opprosimofes their omortized cost.

i8xg Derivative finoncal instruments

Derivatives are clossified os finonciol assets and liobilities ot foir value through profit or loss
unless the derivofive is o designoted ond effective hedging instrument or o finonciol guarontes
contract. Derivotives are inifiolly recognized ot cost, being foir value on the dote the controct is
emtered into by the Company. Subsequent o initial recognition these are measwured of fair value
Genins ond losses arising frem chonges in foir value of derivatives classified os finoncial assets and
liakvilities ot fair value throwgh profit or loss ore recognized in profit or loss. Where derivatives are
designoted hedging instruments the method of recognizing goins ond losses arising frem changes
in foir volue depends on the naoture of itern being hedged. The Compony designotes derivatives os
sither o foir value hedge or o cosh flow hadge

Egir volue hedges

These ore hedges of the foir volue of recognized ozzets or liabilities or a firm commitment. Changes
in the foir value of derivatives thot are designated ond qualify os fair volue hedges are recognized
in profit and lass occount, together with changes in fair value of hedged osset or liability thot are
ottributoble to the hedged risk.

Cosh flow hedges

These are hedges of o particular risk associoted with the foir value of recognized ouset or liobility or
o highly proboble forecast transoction. Changes in the fair volue of derivatives thot are designated
and qualify o= cosh flow hedges are recognized in equity 1o the extent hedge is eflective. The gain
or loss relating to the ineffective partion is recognized in profit ond loss occount.

1.6.3 De-recagnition

Finoncial ossets are de-recognized if the Company's contraoctual rights to the cash flows from the
finonciol ossets expire or if the Compony tronsfers the finoncial osset to another porty withowt
retaining contrel or subsiontiolly all risks ond rewords of the ossei. Finoncial liobilities ore de-
recognized if the Compony's obligotions specified in the controct espire or ore discharged or
concelled. Any goin or losz on de-recognition of finoncial assets ond finoncial liobilities is recognized
in profit ond lass occownt

1.6.4 Off-setiing
A finonciol osset ond o finoncial liability is offset and the net omount reported in the bolance sheet
if the Company hos legolly enforceabls right fo set-off the recognized omounts ond intends either
fo setle on o net bosiz or to realize the omset ond settle the liobility simulionecwsly:

3.6.5 Regulor woy purchases and soles of finoncial assets

Regular way purchoses and sales of finonciol ossets are recognized on trode dofes.
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Loans and borrewings

Lzans and borrowings ore chossified os ‘financial liabilities ot ameortized cost” . On initial recognition,
fhese ore measured ot cost, being fair value ot the dofe the liahility is incwrred, less otirbuioble
fronsoction costs. Subsequent to initiol recognition, these ore meosured of omortized cost with oy
difference betwesen cost ond wolve ot maturity recognized in the profit ond loss occount over the
period of the barrowings on an effective interest bosis.

Leases

Leases are classified as finonce leose whenever terms of the leose transfer substontially oll risks
and reswards of cownership to the lessee_ All other leoses are clossified o= operatfing leoses.

The liobility to the lessor is included in the bolance sheet os liobilities ogoinst osseis subject to
finance lease. The liobilities are clossified o current ond nen-current depending vpon the fiming
of poyment. Lease poyments ore opporfioned beteeen finonce chorges and reduction of the
liobilities ogainst assets subject o finance leose 5o o3 fo achieve o constant rote of inferest on the
remaining bobance of the liobility. Finonce chorges are chorged to profit ond loss occount, wnless
they ore directy oftributoble to quolifying essets, in which cose they are copitolized in occordance
with the Company's generol policy on borrowing oosts.

Fenfols payoble under operoting leases ore chorged to profit ond loss occount onoa stroight-line
bazsis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received ond receivable o= an incentive ta enber
intoc an operating lease are also spread on o stroight line basis over the leose term

Trade and other payables

Liahilities for trade ond other amounts poyable are corried of cost which is the foir value of the
considergtion to be paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed fo the
Company

Provisions and contingencies

Frovisions are recognized when the Compony hos o legol and constructive obligofion os o result
of post events and it is proboble that cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to setile the obligofion ond o relioble estimote con be made of the amouwnt of ohiligotion.
Provision is recognized of an amount that is the best estimaote of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligaticn ot the reporting dote. Where outflow of rescurces embodying economic
benefits is not probable, or where o relioble estimote of the amount of chligotion cannot be mode,
a contingent liohility is disclased, unbess the passibility of outflow is remate.

Trade and ather receivables

Financial assets

These are clossified os ‘loons ond recevobles’ . On initial recagnition, these ore meoswred ot cost,
being their foir volue ot the dote of fronsoction, bess oftributable tronsaction costs. Subsequent

to initial recognition, these ore meosured of amertized cost using the effective interest method,
with interest recognized in profit and loss occouwnt.

3.11.2 Non-financial assets

These, on initial recognition ond subsequently, are measwred ot cost.
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412 Revenue

Eevenue is meosured ot the foir value of the comsiderotion received or receivobbe, net of retums
allowances, trode discounts and rebofes, ond represents amounts received or receivobbe for goods
ond services provided ond other income eomed in the normaol course of business. Revenue is
recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits ossocioted with the transoction will flow
to the Company, ond the amount of revenue and the ossociobed costs incurred or fo be incurred
can be meoswred reliakbdy.

Revenue from different sources is recognized os follows:

Revenue from sobe of goods is recognized when risks ond rewaords incidental to the ownership of
goods are tronsferred to the buyer.

Dividend incoma i= recognized when the Company's right to receive poyment is estoblished.
Inferest income is recognized as ond when occrved on effective interest method.
413 Income tax

Income fox expense comgrises current fox ond deferred fox. Income tox expense is recognized
in profit ond loss occount except fo the exdent that it relofes to ifems recognized directly in other
comprehensive iroome, in which cose it is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Current tox

Current tax is the amount of tox payoble on toxable income for the year, vsing fax rofes enocted
or substonfively enocted by the reporting date, ond any odjustment to the tax poyoble in respect
of previous years. Provision for current fox is bosed on current rotes of faxation in Pokistan ofter
foking inte occount fox credits, rebates and exemptions availoble, i amy. The amount of unpaid
income fax in respect of the current or pricr pericds is recognized os o lobility. Any excess paid
ower whot iz due in respect of the current or pricr periods is recognized as an assei.

Deferred tqxailon

Since the income of the Compony is subject to fox under Final Tox Regime, no deferred fox
ligksility has been occounted for in these financial sfofements os the Company’s tax ability will be
ossessed under the soid regime, hence, no femporory differences ore likely to arise in respect of
sales whereos, femporary differences in respect of other income ore expected to be negligible.

A.14 Eornings per share |EPS)

Baosic EPS is cokouloted by dividing the profit or loss otiribuioble to ordinary shoreholders of the
Company by the weighted overoge number of ordinory shares cutstonding during the year.

Diluted EFS i= colculoted by odjusting bosic EFS by the weighted overoge number of ordinary
shares that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive potentiol ordinary shares indo ordinary
shares ond post-tox effect of chonges in profit or loss otiributoble to ordinory shareholders of the
Company thot would result from conversion of all diluvtive potential ordinary shares info ordinary
shares.

315 <Cash and cash equivalents
Cosh ond cosh equivalents comprise running finonces, cosh balonces ond coll deposits with
maturities of three months or less from the coguisition dote that ore subject to an insignificant risk

of chonges in their foir volue, ond ore vsed by the Company in the monogement of its shorf-term
comimitments.
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Sagment reperting

Segment reporting is bosed on the operoting {business] segments of the Company. An operoting
segment is a companent of the Compony that engoges in business adtivities from which it moy earn
revenues aond incur expenses, incheding revenues ond expenses thot relote to the tronsoctions with
any of the Compony's other components. An operating segmeni’s operofing resuls ore reviewsd
regularly by the chief saxecutive officer o make decisions obout resouvrces fo be ollocated fo the
segment ond assess its pefformonce, ond for which discrete finonciol infermaotion is ovoiloble.

Segment results thot are reported to the chief sxscutive officer include items directly oftributoble to
a segment oz well oz those thot can be ollocoied on o reasonoble boasiz. Those incomes, expensas
ossets, liobilities and other baolonce: which con not be ollocoted fo o particelor segment an o
reascnoble bosis ore reported oz vnalloooted.

The Company hos three reportoble business ssgments. Spinning {preduction of different qualities
yarn wsing noteral ond artificiol fibers), Weoving [production of different qualifies of fobric using
yarn), and Garments [Monufoctering gorments vsing processed fobric).

Foreign currency transadions and balances

Transoctions in foreign currencies are tronsbated to the respective funclional currencies of the
Compony ot exchange rofes ot the dotes of the fronsoctions. Monetory ossets and liabilities
dencminated in foreign currencies of the reparting date are retronsboted to the functional currency
at the exchange rofe of that dote. The foreign currency goin or loss on monetary items is the
difference between omortized cost in the functionol currency of the beginning of the year, odjusted
for effective interest and poymenis during the year, ond the omarfized cost in foreign currency
tronsloted ot the sachonge rote of the end of the yeoar

Hon-manetary osseis ond liobilities that are measured ot fair value in o foreign currency are
refranslated to the functionol currency of the sachonge rote at the dote that the foir value wos
determined. Hon-monetary items that are measvred bosed on historicol cost ino foreign currency
are franclated using the exchonge rote ot the date of the fransoction.

Impairment

Finangal assets

A finonciol osset is ossessed of sach reporfing date to determine whether there is ony cbjedtive
evidence that it is impoired. Individwolly significart finonciol ossets ore tested for impoirment
on an individveal bosis. The remaining finroncial ossets ore ossessed collectively in grovps thot
share similor credit risk charocteristics. A financial osset is considered to be impaired if objedtive
evidence indicofes that one or more events hove hod o negotive effect on the estimoted futere
cozh flows of the ossai.

An impoirment loss in respect of o finonciol osset measvred of omaorfized cost is colculaoted os the
difference between its carrying omount, and the present value of the estimaoted furtere cosh flowss
discounted of the original effective interest rote. Impairment loss in respect of o financial osset
measured ot foir volue is determined by reference to that foir value. All impairment losses are
recognized in profit ond loss occownt. An impoirment loss is reversed if the reversal con be reloted
objectively 1o on eveni oocurring ofter the impairment loss wos recognized. An impairment lass
is reversed only fo the eatent that the financial ass=t's corrying amount ofter the reversal does
not maceed the corrying omount that would hove been determined, net of omaortization, if no
impoirment loss hod been recognized.
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1182 Non-financial assets

The carrying omount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories ond deferred
fou ossets are reviewed ot each reporting dote to determine whether thare is ony indication of
impairment. I ony such indicotion exists, then the osset’s recoveroble omount is estimated. The
recoverobbe omount of on osset or cosh generating vnit is the greater of its volue in use ond s fair
value bess cost jo sell. In ossassing walee in vse, the estimaohed fuiure cash flows ore discounted 1o
thair present valves using o pre-tax discount rote that reflects current market osseszments of the
fima walue of money and the risks spacific to the osset or cosh generafing wnit.

An impairment loss is recognized if the cormping amount of the assets or its cozh generating vnit
smaceeds i estimoted recoverobbe amouni. Impairment losses are recognized in profit ond loss
occount. Impairment losses recognized in respect of cosh generating units ore ollecoted fo reduce
the carrying omounts of the asseis in @ wnit on o pro roha bosis. Impairment losses recognized in
pricr parinds ore oszessed at sach reporting daote for ony indicotions thot the loss has decreosed
or no longer exists. An impoirment loss is reversed if thers hos been a chonge in the estimates
used fo determina the recoverohle omowvnt. &n impoairment loss is reversed only fo that extent thot
ihe osset's corrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the camying amount that would
hove been determined, net of depreciotion ond omortization, if no impoirment loss hod been
recognized.

319 Dividend distribution

Dividend is recognized os o liohility in the period in which it is declored. However, there is o
restriction on dividend dedaration uwnder Moster Restructuring ond Inter creditor Agreemant.

4 Hew occounting stondards/amendments and IFR5 interpretations thot are effective for the
year ended June 30, 2016

The following standords, omendments ond interpretations are effective for the year ended June

30, 2016, These stiordords, inferpretations ond the omendments ore either not relevant to the Company s
cpergtions or ore nof expacied to howe significant impoct on the Company's finoncial stotements other
than certoin additicnal disclosures.

IFR5 10 - Consalidated Financial Effective fram awovnting peried beginning an
Statements or after Janvory 01, 2015

IFES 10 repboces the port of 1S 27 Consolidated and Separate Finonciol Stofements that deals with
consolidoted financial stioterments ond 5I1C 12 Comclidotion - Special Purpose Entities. Under IFRS 10,
there iz only one basis for consolidotion for oll entities, ond thot bosis is control. This change is to remove
the perceived inconsistency between the previcus version of 1A% 27 ond SIC 12; the former vsed a contrel
ooncept while the kotter ploced greater emphaosis on risks ond rewords. IFRS 10 includes o mome robwst
definition of control in order to address wninfentional weoknessas of the definition of control sat owt
in the previous version of A5 27. Specific fransiticnal provisions ore given for entities that opply IFRS
10 for the first fime. Specificolly, entities are required to moke the ‘confrol’ ossessment in accordonce
with IFES 10 of the dote of initiol application, which is the beginning of the onnual reporting period for
which IFRES 10 is opplied for the first time. Mo adjusimenis are required when the ‘control’ condusion
mode ot the dote of initial opplicotion of IFRS 10 is the some before and ofter the opplication of IFRS 10.
However, adjustments ore required when the ‘control” conclusion made ot the date of initial opplication
of IFRS 110 is different from thot before the application of IFRS 10.

IFR5 11 - Joint Arrangements Effective frem awovnting peried beginning
on or after Jamnuvary 81, 2015

IFES 11 replaces 1AS 31 Interest in Joint Yentures ond SIC 13 Jointly Controlled Entities - Mon monetany
Contributfions by Venturers. I[FRS 11 deals with how a joint omongement shoukd be dossified whers
two or more porties hove jeint control. There are fwo types of joint arrongements under IFRS 11: joint
opergtions ond joint ventures. Thess two types of joint orrangements ore distinguished by parties’ rights
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and chligaticns under the arrangements. Under IFRS 11, the existence of a seporate vehicle is no longer
o sufficient conditicn for o jeint srrangement to be daossified os o joint venture whersas, under 145 31, the
estoblishment of o separate kegol vehicla was tha key fochor in determining whether o joint arrangement
should be chassified os o jeintly controlled entity.

IFRS 12 - Disclesure of Interests in Other Effective from acceunting peried beginning on
Entltles or after January 01, 2015

IFES 12 i o new disclosure Standord thot stz ouf whaot entities need to disclosa in their annual
consalidoted financial statements when they have interests in subsidiarias, jaint arrongements, associates
or wnconsalidated structured entities [broodly the some os special purpose entities vndar 510 12). IFRS
12 gims o provide wsers of finoncial siotements with information that helps svaluate tha nature of ond
risks mssociated with the reporting entity s interest in other entities and the effects of those interasts on its
firancial statements.

IFRS 13 - Falr Value Measurement Effective from accounting peried beginning on
or after January 01, 2015

IFES 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair valve meagsvrements ond disclosures about foir
walue measuremants. Howewar, it does not changa the reguirements regarding which items should be
measured or disclosed at foir value. The scope of IFRS 13 is broad; it applies to bath financial instrument
ftems and non-financial instrument items for which other IFRSs require or permit foir volve measurements
and disclosures abouwt fair volue measurements, except in specified circumstances. The application of this
standard does not have an impoct on thesa finoncial statements except certoin additional discloswres
o= given in rote 41.4. IFES 13 gives a new definiticn of fair walue for finonciol reporting purposes. Foir
value under IFRS 13 is defined os the price that would be received fo sell an asset or paid o transfer o
liokilfty in an orderdy fransoction in thee principal |or most odvantogeows} market ot the meosurement dote
wnder current market caredition [i.e. an exit price] regardless of whether thot price is directly obserqable or
astimated using anather valuation technigue . IFRS 13 should be oppliad prospectively oz of tha beginning
of the annwal period in which it is initiolly opplied.

IAS 27 {Revised 2011) - Separate Effecttve from acceunting peried beginning an
Financial Statements or after Janvary 01, 2015

Tha reviszed Stondord ssts out the requirements regarding separate financial stotements onky. Most of
tha requirements in the revised Stondard are corried foreord unchonged from the previous Standord.
Subsequantly, LASE issved omendment to LAS 27 wherein it hos allowed fo follow the equity method in
the separate finoncial statements also. These amendments will be effactive from January 01, 2076 with
sarlier applicaticn allowed.

IAS 28 {Revised 2011) - Investments in Effecttve from acceunting peried beginning an
Associates and Jeint Ventures or after January 01, 2015

Similar 1o the previous Stondard, the new Standord deals with how to apply the equity method of
oooounting. However, the scope of the revisad Stondord hos been chongad so that it covers investments
in joint vantures oz well bacouse IFRS 11 requires investments in joint ventures to be oocounted for using
the equity methed of accounting.

Certain annval improvements hove also been maode to a number of IFRSs.

4.1 MHew accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are net yet effective
Tha following standords, omendments and interpretotions ore only effective for occounting periods,
beginning on or after tha dote manticnad ogainst each of them. These standords, interpretations and the

omandments are sither not relevant to tha Company's operations or are not expacied o have significant
impoct on the Compony s financial stotements other than cartain odditional disclosures.
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Amendments to IFRS 2 "Share-based Effecthve frem acounting peried Beginning en
Payment’ - Clarification on the or after January 01, 2018

dlassification and measurement of

share-based payment transactions

The omandments relote jo the following oreas

- Tha occounting for the e=ffects of vesting condificns on cosh-settled shore-bosed poyment
tronsoctions;

- The chossificaotion of share - bosed poyment tronsoctions with net setlement fratures for withhalding
tou obligotions; ond

- Tha occounting for o modificotion to the ferms ond conditions of o shore-bosed poyment thot
chonges the tronsadions from cosh-setiled 1o squity- settied

Amendments te IFRS 10 ‘Conselidated Effective date is deferred indefinkiely. Earlier
Financial Statements’ and IAS 28 adeption is permitted.

TInwestments in Assodlates and Joint

Ventures' - S5ale er contribution of assels

between an Invester and its asseciate

ar |eint venture

The omandments deal with sitvations whers thers is o sale or contribution of gssets between on investor
and its ossociote or jeint venture. 145 28 and IFRS 10 are omended, os follows:

45 28 hos been omended to reflect the following:

- Gains and losses resubting from tronsoctions irobving ossets thot do not constitute o business
betesm=n an imvestor and its ossaciote or joint venture ore recognized to the sxtent of unreloted
imvasiors’ infarests in the associote or joint vandure.

- Gains or lossas from downstream fronsoctions involving ossets thot constitute o business between

an investor and its ossociote or joint venture should be recognized in full in the investor’s finoncial
stofements

IFRS 10 has been omended fo reflect the following:

- Gains or losses resuling from the loss of control of o subsidiary thot does not contoin o business
in o fronsoction with on ossociote or g joint venture thaot is occounted for using the equity ore
recognized in the parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unreloted investors’ interests in
thaot ossocicte or join venture. similorly, goins ond losses resulting from the re-meosurement of
irvastments refoined in any former subsidiony {thot hos become on ossocicte or o joint venture
that is occounted for using the equity methad] to foir value are recognized in the former parent’s
profit or loss only to the =stent of the unreloted imeestors” inferests in the new ossocioted or joint
wenbure.

The omandments opply prospectively to tronsactions ccourring in onnweal periods baginning on or after 1
Jonwary 201 6 with, sardiesr opplicotion permitted

Amendments te IFRS 10 ‘Conselidated Effecthve frem acounting peried keginning en
Financial Statements’, IFRS 12 or after January 01, 2015

‘Disclosure of Interests In Other

Entities’ and IAS 28 ‘Investments in

Assochotes and Joint Ventures' -

Imeestment Entltles: Applying the

censalldation exception
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Tha amendments charify thot the exemption from preporing consolidoted finondal statements is ovoiloble
to o porent entity that is o subsidiory of on investment enfity, even if the imestment entity measuras all its
subsidiaries of fair volue in occordonce with IFRS 10, Consequentiol omendments have also been mode
to LAS 28 to clarify thot the exemption from applying the equity method is also applicoble to an investar
in on associote or joint venture il that investor is o subsidiary of on imestment entity thot maasvras all its
subsidiaries of foir value.

Tha amendments further darify that the requirement for an investment entity to consolidote o subsidiory
providing services relofed fo the former’s imeestment odivities opplies only to subsidiories thaot ore not
imrastment entities thamsabes.

torecver, the omendments clarify that in applying the equity method of occounting o on ossociate or
g joint wenfure that is on investment enfity, on imeestor may refain the foir volue measurements that the
o=saciole or joint venture usad for its subsidiaries.

Lastly, clarification is also mode thot on investment entity thaot meosures oll its subsidiories of fair volue
should provide the disclosures required by IFRS 12 Disclosures of Inferests in Cther Enfities.

Tha omendmants opply retrospectivaly

Amendments ta 1AS 1 "Presentation of Effective from acceunting peried
Financial Statements’ - Disclesure heginning en ar ofter Janvary 01, 201&
initiative

Tha amendments wera o response o comments that thers were difficultias in opplying the concept of
materiolity in proctice os the wording of some of the requirements in LAS 1 hod in some coses been reod
o prevent the use of judgment. Cerfoin key highlights in the omendments are os follows:

- An entity shoubd not reduce the understondaobility of its finonciol stotements by obscuring material
informatizn with immaterial infermation or by oggregating material ems that hove different
natures or fundtions.

- An entity need not provide o specific disdosure reguired by on IFRS if the infermation resulting
from thot disdosure is not material.

- In the ather comprehensive income, section of o stotement of profit or koss and other comprehansive
income, the omendments require seporofe disdosures for the following terms:

. the share of other comprehensive income of ossocioles ond joint veniures occounted for using the
equity method thot will not be reclossified subsaquently to profit or loss; and

] the share of other comprehensive income of ossocioles ond joint veniures occounted for using the
equity method thot will be redossified subsequently to profit or loss.

Amendments ta 1AS 7 "Statement of Effective from acceunting peried beginning an
Cash Flows" - Amendments as a result or otter Jonuary 01, 2017
of the distlosure initialive

The amendments ore part of the LASE s Disclosure Initiofive project ond infrodwce odditional disclosure
requirements interded fo oddress imeestors’ concermns that finoncial stotements do ot currently enoble
them to understand the entity’s cosh flows; porticulorly in respect of the manogement of financing
activitias.

Tha omendments reguire disclosure of information enabling users finoncial stotements to evoluate
changes in liobilities arising from finoncing activities. The omendments do not define finoncing aclivities,
instead they clarify thot finoncing octivities are bosad on the existing definition wsed in LAS 7.

Although there is o specific format required 1o comply with the new reguirements, the omendments
include illustrotive ssomples to shaw howr on entity con mest tha objective fo these aomandments.

Tha omendments ore o ba opplied prospectively. Enfities ore not reguired to present comporotive
infermation for earlier pariods.
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Amendments te 1A5 12 “Income Taxes Effective frem acsunting peried beginning en
- Recognition of deferred ton ossets er ofter Jonuvary 01,2017
for vnrealized losses

The amendments clorify thot vnrealized losses on debt instruments measured ot fair volue in the finoncal
siofements but ot cost for tax purposes con give rise to deductible tamporory differences.

The amendments also clarify thot:

- The carrying omount of on ossets do=s not limit the estimation of probable future toxoble profits;
and that

- when comporing dedudiible temporory  differences  with future tosoble profits, the future
fouoble profits exclude tox deductions resulting from the reversal of those deductible temporary
differences.

The omendments are to be opplied retrospecively.

Amendments te IAS 16 ‘Property Flant Effective frem acevnting peried beginning en
and Equipment’ and 1A% 38 or after Jonuwary 01, 2016

‘Intangikle Assets’ - Clariflcotien

of accepioble metheds of depreciation

and amertization

The amendments to IAS 16 prohibit entities from using o revenue-bosed depraciotion methed for items
of proparty, plont and equipment. The omandment to |AS 38 infroduce o rebutioble presumption that
revenue is not on oppropriote basis for omorizotion of on infongible asset. This presumption can only be
rebutted in the following o limited circumstonoes:

al When the infongible osset is expressed os o meosure of revenue. For esomple, on enfity could
ooguire o concassion o explors ond aatroct gobd from o gold mine. The aapiry of the confroct might
be basad on o fined omowrnt of total revenue to be genanohed from the swtroction {for exomple,
o confroct may ollow the extroction of gold mine until the total comulotive revenue from the sole
of goods reaches CU 2 billion) ond not be bosed on time or on the omount of gold extrocted.
Provided thot the confroct specifies o ficed fotal amount of revenue to be generoted on which
omortizotion i fo be determined, the revenue thot is fo be generofed might be on oppropriote
bezsis for amortizing the inongible ouset; or

bsp When it con be demonstroted thot revenue and the consumption of the economic benefits
of the infongible ossets ore highly correloted.

The amendments apply prospectively.

Amendments to A5 14 ‘Property Flant Effective frem acevnting peried beginning en
and Equipment’ ond 1AS 41 ‘Agricvlivre” - or ofter Jonuvary 01, 2016
Measurement of bearer plonts

The amendments to AS 14 Property, Plant and Equipment ond 145 41 Agriculiure define o bearar plont
and require biologicol ousets thot meet the definiticn of o bearer plont fo be oooounted for ox property,
plant ond equipment in ocoordance with LAS 14, insteod of 145 41. In terms of the amendments, bearer
plonts con be meaoswred using either the cost model or the revoluotion model set out in L&S 16

On the initiol opplicafion of the omendments, entities ore permitted fo vse the foir volue of the items of
beorer plants o their deemed cost os of the beginning of the eorliest pericd presented. Any difference
betwean the previous cormying omouwnt ond fair volve showld be recognized in opening refoined somings
ot the baginning of the earliest period presented.

The produce growing on bearer plants continues to be oocounted for in occordance with 1A% 41,
Amendments te I1AS 27 “Separote Effective frem acevnting peried beginning en

Fimanciol 5totements’ - Equity methoed in  or ofter Jonuvary 01, 2016
separate financlal statements

Annual Report 2016




Azgard Nine Limited
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For the yeoar ended June 30, 2018

The amendments focus on separote finoncal stotements and allcw the use of the equity method in such
stoternents. Specifically, the omendments allow an entity o oocount for imestments. in subsidiones, joint
verftures and ossociates in ifs seporote finondal stolements:

= ol cosh
. in occordonce with IFRS @ {or 145 39 for enfifies that bove not yet odopted IFRS 9); or
. Using the method ox described in LAS 28 |mestments in Assodotes ond Joint ventures.

The same accounting must be applied to each cotegory of imeestments.

The amendments alse clarify that when o porent ceases o be an investment entity, or becomes an
immestment entity, it should oooount for the change from the dote when the change in status ocours.

The omendments apply retros pectively:

Cither than the oforecaid stondards, imerprefations ond amendments, the Internaticnal Accownting
Stondords Booard {LASE] has also isswed the following stondards which hove not been odopeed locailly by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakiston:

- IFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of Infernotional Financial Reporting Standands
- IFES 2 - Financial Instruments

- IFR5 14 - Regulotory Deferral Accounts

- IFR5 15 - Revenue from Controcts with Customerns

- IFES 16 - Leases

25
Rupees Rupees
3 Share capital
Autherized share copital
Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each
200,000,000 {2015: 900,000,000} voting shares 9,000,000, 000 9,000, 000, 000
300,000,000 {2015: 300,000,000} non-woling shares GO0, 000, 000 3,000, 000, 000
00 000 D00 12,000, 000, 000
Freference shares of Bs. 10 each
300,000,000 {2015: 300,000,000} non-woling shares Q0000 00 RO, CROHD DD
00 000, 000 15,0040, 000, 000
lssved. subscribed and pold-up copital
Woting ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each
323,712,733 (2015: 323,712,733} shares fully paid in cosh ! 3,237 ,127,330
432,548,641 (2015: 62,548,641} shares issued os
fulky paid bonus shares & 186,410 625,486,410
12,276,073 (2015: 12,276,073 shares issued oz
consideration for mchinsery 14 i 122,740,730
540,811,992 {2015: 50,811 992) shares iszuved as
oonsideration on merger 0e ¥, il 508,119,920
193,494,390 4,4%3,4%4,3%0
Hon-voting ordinary shares of Rs. 10 eoch
4,753,719 [2015: 4,753,719) shares fully paid in cash 4 P 47,537,120
T6B,712 (2015: T48,712) shares isved os fully
paid boms shares e ! 7,687,120
4 1 55,224,310
A& 8, 700 4,548,718,700

Ax ot June 30, 2014, lohongir Siddiqui & Co. Limited, on ossociated undertaking, holds 112,157 B&3
{2015: 112,157,843} number of vofing crdinary shares of the Company.
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Maote [ 2015 | 2015

Rupees Rupees
& Reserves
Share premium | 2,358,346, 761 2 358,246,761
Merger reserve a2 105,152,005 105,152,005
Redemption of preference shares &3 651,250,830 &61,250,830
Avnilable for sole financial ozsek .4 569 610 570,447

3,125,219.206 pEEREEEELET]

6.1 Share premiuvm

Thi= represents eacess of consideraticn received on issue of ordinary shores over foce volue of
ordinary shores isoued.

6.2  Merger reserve

Thi= represents reserve arising on merger of Mafees Cotton Mills Limited into Legler Mafees Denim
Mills {presently Azgard Mine Limited) on December 19, 2 00E.

6.3 Preference shares redemptien reserve
Thiz rezerve has been created for redemption of preference shares imued by the Company os
required o be created ond mainigined under the terms of issue and section 85 of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984

6.4 Available fer sale finandal assats

Thiz represents surphus on revoluation of imvestments clowsified os ovoiloble for =ale finoncal

ozels.
2015
&5 Rupses
7 Surplus an revoluation of flxed ossets
Az ot beginning of the year 4, 568,030,124 EEERHERT 5 R
Swurphlus on revoluotion of fined nsseks 438,456,999 -
Less: incremental depreciation transferred to ococumwlaled losses {123,589,536) (128,189,570}
Le=x: trarefer to ocoumuloted lesses on ultimate disposal of asets {1.783.693) |[7.447 BA6)
Az ot end of the year L LN AEF-LLY 4 568,030,126

The Companys freehold land ond buildings on freehodd lond were revalued by Arf Evalugiors, an
independent valugtor not conneded with the Company ond opproved by Pokision Bonks' Associotion
[PRA) in “ony omount” cofegory, on Decemnber 31 20015, The bosis of revaluation for items of fixed
nsuets were as follows:

Freehald Land

Froperty brokers, dealers and estote ogents were contocted to oscertoin the asking ond sslling prices
for properties of the same nature in the immediate neighbourhood and odjoining areos. Meighbouring
properties which hove been recenily sodd or purchosed, were imvestigoted to osceriain o recsonable
zelling / buying price. Properties that were up for sale were exomined for asking price. An overoge of the
above voluves wos then amigned to the property.

Buildings en fresheld lond

Construction specificabions were noted for sach building and structure and new construction rates £ Gl
zheet with iron struciure were used fo obiain replocement volees of buildings, to which o depreciation
formula wos applied, bosed vpon our estimaotes of balance life to arrive of the ourrent oxsessed value.
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Mote 205
Rupees
a Redeemable caphal - secured
Term Finance Certificotes - 1l B.1 651,066,835
Privotely Floced Term: Finonce Cartificoies - [V B.2 1,083, 746, 526
Term Finance Certificobes - W B.3 ] 527,682 637
Privately Placed Term Finance Cerificotes - W1 B.4 = - ] 0,000 3,218,470,000
Privaotely Flaced Tarm Finonce Carfificotes B.5 336,546,184 326, 456,184
Privotely Ploced Term: Finance Cartificoies B.& | 217,200,000 | 217,200, 00
2.99%.589,303 &,024,844,185
Less: effact of present volue B.7 {?6,337_.433] [27&5,312,241)
Less: fronsoction costs B.B {30,655,195) 37.909,372)
5891385670 5,710,614 872

Less: current maturity presented under ourrent liobilities 12 {3.312,556,554) {3,249 934,125)
69,990,116 2, 460,680,747

8.1  These Term Finance Certificates - 1 {"TFC - 11") have been sswed by way of privote plocements and
public subscription and are listed on PSX. The tofal issue comprises of 428,734 certificates of Bs.
5,000 sach, out of which 28,550 certificates were converied into Ordinary shares in 2008 and ot
reporting dote the outstanding certificates are 400,184, The ferms ond conditions of the issue os
par Amandment Mo. 1 o Moster Restrechering and Inferoreditor SAgreement ["MEA-17) doted 11
april 2012 are os follows:

Principal redempiion
The prindpal redemption of TRC - Il is shructured to be in ten un-equal instollments. First
irstallameant amounting to Rs. B47 582 million wos satilad by the Company during the year eanded

30 June 20713, Remaining installments are to be paid semi-onnually starting from 20 September
2013 and ending on 20 Sepiembar 2071 7.

Betwrn on TFC - 1}

The issue corries return as per the following applicable mark-up rates, poyoble semi-annwally;
Sin months KIBOR plus 1.00% per annum in 20010 - 2011

Six months KIBOR plus 1.25% per annum in 2002 - 2015

Six months KIBOR plus 1.75% per annumi in 20016 omwards

Trustes

In order to protect the interests of TFC - || holders, Foysal Bank Limited has besn oppointed os
trustee under o trust deed with power io enforce the Company ‘s obligations in cose of default and

to distribute the procesds of any such enforcement, in accordonce with the terms of the trest deed
and Moster Restructuring and Intercreditor Agresment |[“sEA™)

Sty
For detail of securities refer 1o note 8.9,

Owerdue= sofus

&t tihe reporting dote principol omounting to Bs. 246 .06 million (2015: Bs. B4.568 million] ond
imerest / mork-up omouvnting to Rx. 339.88 million [2015: Bs. 283. 756 million) were overdus.
Refer to note 41.2.2 for details.
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B.2 These Frivately Placed Term Finance Cerificates - v ["PFTFC - I¥"} hove been issued by way of
private plocamants. The tolal sswe comprisas of 500,000 certifiootes of Rs. 5,000 each. Tha ferms
and conditicns of the issue os per MRA-1 dated 17 April 2012 are as follows:

Principal redemption

The principal redemption of PFTFC - I¥ iz strudured to be in ten vn-equal installments. First
installment omounting to Bs. 1414231 million wos setfled by the Company during the year
endad 30 lune 2013.There wos olso o setlemant of Rs. 25 million in the reporting period.
Remaining installments are to be paid semi-annwvally starting from 04 December 201 3 ond ending
on D4 Dacambar 2017.

Retern on PPTFC - IV

The issue corries refurn as per the following opplicoble mark-up rotes, poyoble semi-annually;
Six months KIBOR plus 1.00% per annum in 2070 - 2011

Six months KIBOR plus 1.2 5% per onnum in 2012 - 2005

Six months KIBOR plus 1.7 5% par annum in 2076 onsands

Trusiee

In ordar to protect the imterasts of PFTFC - [V holders, Pak Brunei Invesimant Company hos bean
oppainted irusies of the issue, with power to enforce the Company’s obligations, in case of defoult

and to distribute the proceeds of any such enforcement, in oooordance with the lerms of the frust
deed and MRA

erumify
For detail of securities refer to note B.9.
Orerdue stotus

Al the reporting dote principal amounting to Rs. 383.82 million (2015: Rs. 143.48 million) and
imtarazt / maork-up omounfing to Rz, SB2.41 million (2015: Rx. 499 82 million) ware owerdues.
Refer to note 41.2.2 for details.

B.3 These Term Finonce Cerfificales - ¥ ["TFC - ¥7) represent restructuring of various short farm
focilities omounting to Rs. 825 million. The total isswve comprised of 165,000 TFCs having foce
valwe of Bs. 5,000 eoch. The terms and conditions of the issue os per MRA-1 doted 11 April 2012
ora as follows:
Principal redemgption
The principal redemption of TFC - ¥ is structured fo be in nine un-equal insfollments. First
installement omowsnting to Bs. 297317 million wos settled by the Company during the yeor endad
30 June 2013, Remaining eight installments are to be paid quarterly starfing from 18 Febrvary
2014 and ending on 18 Movember 2015,

mon TFC - ¥

The issue corries refurn as per the following opplicoble mark-wp rotes, poyoble guariarty:
Twalve months KIBOR plus 1.00% per annum from 18 May 2010 till 18 Moy 2011

Three months KIBOR plus 1.00% per annum from 18 May 2011 fill 18 Movember 2011
Three months KIBOR plus 1.25% per annum from 18 Movember 2071 omeards
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Trusfes

In order to protect the imterasts of TFC - ¥ holders, Foysol Bonk Limited hos been oppointed os
trusies wnder a trust deed, with power to enforce the Company's obligotions, in cose of defoult
ond to distribute the procesds of amy such enforcement, in occordonce with the terms of the trust
deed ond MREA.

5 ar

For detail of securities refer 1o note 8.9.

Owerdus siofus

At the reporting dofe principol omownting o Bs. 527 .68 million (2015: Rs. 392.346 million] ond

interast / mork-up omounting to Rs. 25523 million [2015: Bs. 20622 million) wers overdus.
Rafer to note 41.2.2 for detoils.

8.4 These Privately Ploced Tarm Finance Cerificotes - W1 [*FFTFC - ¥I"} reprasent restruduring of
outsionding mork-up amounting to Rs. 3, 218670 million reloted to long term debts ond short
ferm borrowings till 31 Maorch 2012, The fofal ssve comprisas of 643,734 TFCs having foce value
of B=. 5,000 soch. The terms ond condifions of the issue are os follows:

i e 1

Tha principal redemption of PFTFC - ¥l is structured to ba in seven vnagqual semi onnweal installments
sharfing from Maorch 31, 2014 and ending on Morch 31, 2017.

Coil ogtion

Tha Company shall be allowed to call the PFTFC - ¥l in full or in part. Call option will be exemisable
af ary time offer the axpiry of one year from the issue dote and vpon giving to the PFTFC - %1
hadders not bess than thirty days nofice in writing, to redeem on the following redamption date.

Befiarn on PPTFC . %

The issue carries nil returmn (olso refer o note 8.7).

Irusfes
In order o protect tha interests of PFTFC - VI holders, Faysal Bank Limited hos been appointed as
frusies wnder a trust deed, with power to enforce the Company's obligotions, in cose of defoult

ond to distribute the procesds of amy such enforcement, in occordonce with the terms of the trust
deed ond MRA.

Security
Tha issue is seoured by:

- Ronking hypothecotion charge in fovor of the Trustee over the hypothecoted assets in the
amount of vp to Rs. 4 5868667 millicn; and

- Ronking mortgoge charge over tha morgoged properfies in the amount of up fo Bs.
4, 664 667 million

Owerdue= sioius

At the reporling dote principal omounting to Rs. 1,931.2 million wos overdue (2015: Rs. 9465.601
millicn). Refer to note 41.2.2 for details.
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B.5 These represent restructuring of cutstonding principal omeounting to Bs. 256020 million and
ocutstanding mark-up olong with preference dividend ond other chorges amounting o Rs. 70436
million reloted o preference shares into frech issue of Privotely Floced Term Finonce Cerfificotes
{"PFTFCs™) by way of Setiement Agresment (“the Agreement”) between the Company ond IS
Glokal Copital Limited doted 22 October 2012 effectve from 19 Odober 2012, Tha total issue
comprised of 12 PFTFCs having foce volue of Rs. 27 205 million eoch. The terms and condifions
of the issue ore as follows:

sl rEdE oL otion

The principal redemption of PFTFCs i strechered to be in twelqe equeal imstallments omovnting to
Rs. 27.205 million each. Installments ore to be paid semi-onneally storting from apl 19, 2015
and ending on Odober 19, 2020.

Return on PPTFCs
The issue carries o fised mark-up rote ot 11.00% per annum.
Trustes

In order to protect the inferests of PFTFC habders, IS5 Bonk Limited hos bean oppointed as Trustes
vnder a Trust Deed for the issue of PFTFCs enfered on Ociober 23, 20132, with poreer to enforce the
Compary's obligaticns, in cose of defoult and to disiribute the proceeds of ony such enforcement,
n ooccordonce with the terms of the Trust Deed.

Secumify

The issue is secured by parsonal Guarnies of Sponsor Director.

Crverdue sotus

Al the reporting date principol amounting fo Bs. 81.61 million {2015: Rs. 27205 million} ond
riterest [ mork-up omounting fo Bs. 53.97 million {2015: Rs. 179046 million] wers overdua. Retar
o note 41.2.2 for details.

B.& These represent restructuring of cutstonding principal omounting to RBs. 170.132 million and
ocutstanding mark-up olong with preference dividend ond other chorges amounting 1o Rs. 47 068
million reloted o preference shares into frezh issue of Privosely Floced Term Finonce Certificotes
{"PFTFCs™) by woy of Settlement sgreement (“the Agreemeni”) betwsen the Compory ond
Lenders. doted 22 Octobar 2012 effective from October 19, 2012, The total issue comprised of
21,720 PFTFCs having foce volue of Bx. 10,000 soch. The terms and conditions of the issus are o
follorws

mriog! rede motion

The principal redemption of PFTFCs i strechered to be in twehee equeal irstallments omavnting to
Rs. 18.100 million soch. Instoliments are to be paid semi-annually starting from 19 April 2015
and snding on Odober 19, 2020.

Return on PPTFCS

The issue carries o fised mark-up rote of 11.00% per annum.

IOLSTES

In order to protect the inferests of FFTFC hobders, 15 Bank Limited hos besn oppointed os Trustes
under a Trust Deed for the imsus of PFTFC: enfered on Ociobar 23, 2012, with porear fo enforce the
Compary's obligatiens, in cose of defoult and to distribute the proceeds of ony such erforcement,
n oocordonce with the terms of the Trust Deed.
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a.7

8.5

Securry
The issue is secured by personal Guoraniee of Sponsor Director.
Crwerdue sofus

At the reporiing dote principal amounting to Rs. 543 million {2075 Bs. 1871 million} and inferest
J mark-vp amovnting to Bs. 3587 million {2015: Rs. 11.91 millien] were overdue. Refer o nole
41.2.2 for desails.

This represenis the difterence between omortized cost and foce valve of zero-coupon Privately
PFloced Term Finance Cerificates - W1, with five year maturity [refer o note 8_4). Amortized cost has
been determined vsing effedtive interest rate of 13.23% per onnum being the weighted owemoge
rafe of refurn on redeemobde capital. Movement is os follows:

Note 2015

Rupees Rupees

Effect of present volue

A= at beginning of the year 276319,541 545,607,962

Less: amortized during the year 3is (199,932,503) 269 262,041

Ax ot end of the year 74,387,438 276,319,947
Mate 2015

Rupees Rupees
Transaction costs

Ax ot beginning of the ywear 47,909,372 456,699 514
Less: amorized during the year as (7,254,177 18,790,142)
A= at end of the year 30,633,195 37909372

Commen security

All redeemable capital and long serm finonces except for TFC - W1 and PFTFCs hove been secured
by way of common security which is os follows:

- First charge in fovor of Mational Bank of Pokistan, os Security trustee for the benefit of the
Financers, on oll present and futere assets and properties of the Company.

- Personal Guarandes of Sponsor Director.

Pt 105
Rupees Rupess
g Leng term finances - secured
Dieutsche |mestitions. - Und MBH (Germany| 21 817.128. 645 To0 474 581
Soudi Pak Indusirial and Agriculiural
‘Compamy Limited 9.2 43,231,135 43,251,155
Meezon Bank Limited 23 234,568,745 234,602,579

Citi Bonk M.A (Pokistan) 9.4 781,483 567,539 466

1.460,730,073 1.644817,761

Less: fransachion cosis L. 1'1?,35?_.?8-1-] (18,618,07%)

1.643,360,089 1,626,199,662

Less: current maturity presemted under oerrent liabilities 12 (797,949, 972) 669,744,859

S5 AT0, 117 956,454,823
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2.1 This reprasents Eurcs 15 million obtoined from Dewtsche Investitions - Und MBH [Germany]
|""DEG") to finance the setup of new laxtile ond opporel project.

MR e

Az per the rescheduling terms of the MEA, dated 01 December 2010, the leon is poypoble in
teenty-one vn-equal instaliments. During yeor anded 30 June 2013, first instalIment amounting
fo Rs. &41.22 1 million wos sattied by the Company. Remaining twenty installments ore to be paid
guarterly sharting frem 15 July 2015,

Beturn on foecility:

As per reschaduling ogreement, the finance corries mark-up os per the following opplicoble mark-
up rofas, poyobée quorterty:

Six months BURIBOR plus 3.25% per anmum.
Three months EURIBOR plus 0.75% per annum from dote of sale of AGL to 14 Juky 2015.
Three months EURIBOR plus 1.00% per annum from 15 July 2015 onwards.

In addition to the obove, odditional interest of 2% per annum will be levied if principal and mark-
up are not poid on duee dobes.

Secuwity
For detail of securities refer to note B.9.
Orvergue shotus

Al the reporting dafe principal omoeunting to Rs. §17.128 million (2015: Rs. 799.425 million) and
imtarast / mark-up omownting to RBs. 158.159 million [2015: Bs. 100471 million) wers owerdus.
Refer 1o note 41.2.2 for details.

#.2 The finance hos been obtained from Soudi Pok Industrial and Agricubtural Company Limited for
long lerm working copitol requirements.

SRS . -
as por MRA-T doted 11 April 2012, loon & poyoble in sightesn vn-squaol instollments. First
installment amounting to Rs. 586749 million wos setiled by the Company during year endad 30
June 201 3. Remaining sevwentesn installments are to be poid quariesdy starding from 13 Movamber
2013 ond ending on 13 Movember 2017

Rehern on focility:

As per rescheduling agreement the finance carries mark-up as per the following opplicable mark-
vp rofas, poyobée quarterty:

- Six months KIBOR plus 1.00% per onnum in 2010 - 2071
- %ix moenths KIBOR plus 1.25% per onnum in 2012 - 2015
- Six months KIBORE plus 1.75% per onnum in 2016 oneards

In odditicn to the obove, odditional interast of 5.00% per annum will be bevied if mork-vp is not
paid on dus doles.

ety

For detoil of securitias refer to note 8.9
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Owerdues sotus
At tha reporling dote principal omownting to Bs. 1602 million {2015: Bs. 5.3465 million) ond

interast / mark-up amounting to Rs. 33.56 million (2015: Rs. 26.215 million) were overdues. Refer
to nofe 41.2.F for details.

9.3 The finonce hos been obfoined from Meezon Bank Limited for long term working copital
reguinsmels.

Principol repoyrment:

Ax per MEA-1 doted 11 April 2012, the loon iz poyobda in nine un-equal instolimants. First
installment amownting to Rs. 7.511 million wos setiled by the Company during yeor ended 30
June 2013. Remaining esght instaliments are to be pod sami-onnually starting from 01 Moy 2013
ond ending on 01 Movember 201 &

Refurn on focilify:

A= per rescheduling agreement, the finonce carries mork-up os per the following opplicoble mark-
up rotes, poyable sami-onnwalby:

Sizx months KIBOR plus 1.00% per annum in 2000 - 2012
Six months KIBOR plus 1.25% per annum in 20013 omwards

Security
For detail of securities refer 1o note 8.9.

refure sty

At the reporling dote principaol amounting to Bs. 166.97 million [2015: Rs. 74.45%million} ond
interast / mork-up omounting to Rs. 107_43 million [2015: Bs. 88_.313 millicn) wers overdus.
Rafer to note 41.2.2 for detoils.

9.4 A=z port of the overall dabt restructuring, the finonce wos converted from varows short term
bosmowings.

I noa] reo ot

#s per MREA-1 doted 11 April 2012, the loon s poyoble in six vn-egual instollmeants. Instolimant
are to be poid semi-annually storfing from 01 May 2014 and ending on 01 Movernber 2016 An
odjustment of Bs. 1.757 million in principosl ovistonding is mode in reporfing period.

farn on foci
As per rescheduling agreement, the finance carries mork-up os per the following oppdicoble mark-
up rates, poyable sami-onnwalby:

Siz months KIFOR plus 1.00% per annum in 20010 - 2012
Six months KIBOR plus 1.25% per annum in 20013 omwards

For detail of securities refer 1o note 8.9.
Overdue dotus
At the rmporting dote principal omounting to Bs. 423,90 million {2075 Rs. 198.4639 million) ond

interast / mork-up omounting to Bx. 24555 million {20715: Rs. 199.102 million} were overdue.
Rafer to note 41.2.2 for detoils.
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#.3  Af ihe reporting dode interest / mark-up omounding to R, 3,467 686 millien [2015: R=. §3.623
millien) redated to leng term loons which were fully zettled by the Company in the previous
years wix overdue. Refer to note 41.2.2 for detoils.

e ECIE 2015
Rupeeas Rupees

#.4 Transaclen costs

&% of beginning of fhe year 18.418.079 20,162 005
Le=s: omaortized during the year 35 (1.248,095) 1,543,926
Az of end of the year 17388 584 18,618,077
10 Uabilittes against assets subject 1o
finance lease - secured
Fresent value of minimum lease poyments 10,1 & 102 I7.908.675 40,362 403
Lesx: current maturity presented under

current liobilites 12 [27,908,4735) {29,414 607)
3 10,247 796

10.1 Thiz represent plant and mochinery coquired vnder finance lease orrongement ond is secured by
specific charge on leosed oszets, joint ownership of leased ossets with the lenders ond lien over
documents of title. Rentals are poyoble monthly / onnually. The legses are priced of six months
KIBDR plus 1.50% to 3% per onnum [2015: KIBOR phes 1.50% to 3% per onnum). Under the
ferms of ogreement, faxes, repaoirs, replocements ond insvrance costs in respect of cxets subject
io finance lecze are borme by the Compame The Company olse has the option fo ooquire these
ozzets ot the end of the respective lease terms ond intends to exercize the opticn.

10.2 The omount of future poyments under the lease orrongements ond the peried in which these
payments will become due are os follosws:

[ 2016 | 2015
Mate Rupeas Rupees

Haot kater than one year 9,987,938 32,074,767
Loter than one yeor bui nof laber than five YOS = 11,621,640
Total frture minimum lease poyments 9,487,938 43 696 407
Le==: finonce chorge allecated to future periads (1.579,.263) 3,334,004}
Fresent volue of frture minimem

lsaze payments 7908475 40 3463 403
Haot later thon one year 12 [27,908,4735) {29,414,607)
Loter than one yeor bui nof lober than five YOS = 10,947 796
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2016 | 2015
Rupes Rupees
n Deferred labllity

Grrotuity payoble

Tha Company has commenced o defined benefit plon comprising o un-funded grofuity scheme for its
permanard smployess during the year.

1.1.1  Amewnts recognized in the bolonce sheet:

Frazent volue of the defined bensfil cbligation 72,304,556
Foyobles =
Het liability recognized in the bolance sheet 72,308,356

11.1.2  Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obllgation:

Ohligation of the beginning of the year =
Current sarvice cost 72,304,556
Interast oos =
Benefits paid during the year =
aActuarial loss during the year =
Ohligation of ihe and of the year 72,308,556

11.1.3  Movement in liabkillty:

Sioff grotuity fund at tha baginning of the year =
Charge for the year 72,308,356
Ermeasurments chargeohls in other comprahansive inoomse =
Benefits paid =
Het liability 72,308,556

11.1.4 Amewnt recognized in profit and loss:

Current sarvice cost 72,304,555

Interast cost

72,204,556

Expanse reccgnized in following line Hems in profit and loss ocoound

Cost of Sobes &1,035.594
Administrofive Expenses B, 196,274
Salling and disiribution Expenses 3,071,288

72,204,556

11.1.5 Principal advarial cssempliens used were as fellows:

Discount raote per onnum T.25%
Future solary increasa par annum 6.25%
Morlality Rotes SLIC 20:07-2005
Withdrowal Factor Age Based

Ratiremeni Aga of the employes &0 years
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11.1.6 The sensitivity af the defined bensfit abligatien te changas in the welghted principal
assumptiens is:
2015
Impact on defined benefit obligation
1% Increase in 1% decreasa in
msumption msumption

Rupees Rupees

Dizcount rote 77,481,388
Salary growth rote 1. 74% 537 67,532,202
The obove sensitteity onalysis are bazed on a chonge in on ossemption while holding all
other omsumptions constant. In proclice, this is unlikely to ocour, and chonges in some of
the ausumptions may be correlated. Wien calouloting the sencitivity of the defined benefit
obligatien to significant actuarial asumptions the some method |present value of the defined
benefit obligatien colovloled with the projecied unit credit methed of the end of the reporting
pericd} has been applied ax whan colculating the grotuity liobility recognized within the
vtatement of finaondal position.

12 Current partien af nen-current liakilities
Pate | 2016 | 2015
Rupees Rupaas

Preference shores of Rs.10 each {2015:R=. 10 each) 12.1 148,367,255 148,367,255
Redeemable capital - sacured a 5.371,556.554 3,249 934,125
Long term finances - secured -] 997,949 972 &6% 744 859
Liakilities against ossets subject to finance

lease - sacured 102 7908675 29414 607

5,4%6,782,456 4,007 460,846

12.1 These represent non-voting, non-portidpatory, partty convertible and comulative preference
shares which were redeemable upto Seplember 24, 201 0.

A1 the reporting date, entire outstanding amount of preference shares was overdue. Refer 1o note
41.2.2 for detnils. The Company infends to settle its remaining liakility 1owords preference shares
through conversion into a frech issue of finandal instruments, cash ar other setilemeant options.

13 Shert term barrowings

. g

Thete represent short term finances utilized under inferest / mark-up armngements from banking
companies and financial instittions.

Mo | 2016 | 2015

Rupees Rupees
Running finance 13.1 8133 B00.335.419 F446,955,672
Term boan IERE-AEEY 3,454,938, 121 3,516,994 876

Morobaho [/ LPD IEREAREY 174675417 182,737 365
Bills payak-le 13.3 £13.4 QR R R 367,007,170

4,781,488,627 4,813, 495 083

13.1 These focilities have been cbtoined from voriows banking compaonies and finandal instibetions
for working copital requirements and are sacured by Comman Security [refer 1o note 8.9), lien
over documents of tile of impoerted goods, lien over firm export orders, trust receipfs, demand
promissery noles, counier guarantees, pledge of stodks, ronking charge amounting to Rs. 750
millien on current and frture ascets of the company.
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Mark-up on these finonces iz poyoble quarterly / semi-onmually. Loool ocorrency finances carry
mark-up at rotes ranging from one to twelve moniths KIBOR plus 1.00% per onnum [2015: one to
rwehe months KIBOR plus 1.00% per annum). Foresgn currency finonces corry mark up ot rofes
ranging from UBOR / EURIBOR of matching tenor plus 2.00% to 4.00% per onnum {201 5: LBOR
J EURIBOR, of matching tenor plus 2.00% to 4.00% per annum). Mark-up on pre | post shipmernt
finances refinanced by the Siate Bonk of Pokiston is poyoble ot SBF refinonce rote of 2.00% to
4.50% per annum plus bonks' spread of 1.00% per annum [2015: 5.0% o 6.50 % per annum
plus bonks’ spread of 1.00% per annum). Morobaha / PO corry mark-up ot rotes ranging from
zix to tembve months KIBOR plus 1.00% o 3.00% per onnum (2015: six o heehve months KIBOR
plus 1.00% to 3.00% per onnum). Letters of credit / guaranmiee carry commission of rotes ranging
from 0.10% o 0U15% per guarter {2015: 0.10% to 0.15% per guarter]. Cerfoin finances also carry
o panalty interest / mork-up.

&t the reporting dote irferest / mork-upomounting o Bs. 191727 million (201 5: Rs. 160.&63million],
B 900 443 million {2015: Es. 782,162 million | ond Bs.120.682 millicn (200 5: Rs. 92_540 million)
were overdue in respect of running finance, term loan and morobaha § LPO respectively. Further,
prindpal omounting to 26.415 million (2015: Rs.26.415 million ), and Bx.524.352 million [2015:
Bz 5468 BT 2million) were overdue in respect of running finance and ferm loan respectively. Refer
to note 41.2.F for details.

13.2 &t the reporting date interest / mork-up omounting to Bs. 42,174 million {2015: 42,174 million)
reloted to bridge finonce which wos settled in the prior yeors wos overdue. Refer o note 41.2.2
for detoils..

13.3 The oggregote ovoiloble short term funded fodilities omounts to Bs. 5,724 million {2015: Rs.
6,454 million] out of which Rs. 1,278 million [2015: Rs. 2007 million) remained unovoiled oz ot
the reporting dote. Limits ovoilable for opening of letters of credit omounts #o Bs. 663 .48 million
{201 5: Bs. 521 million) of which the limits remaining wnutilized os of the reporting dote omounts
to Bz 204 76 million (2015: B=. 154 million).

13.4 &t the reporting date bills poyoble omounfing to Rs. 350.737million and inferest [ mark-up
omounting to Bs. 207 055 million were overdue. Refer to note 41.2_2 for details.

13.3 The bormowings from reloted party hove been disclosed in note 4021 o the financial

shorbemeerrts.
Mote [ 2018 | 2015
Rupees Rupses
14 Trade and sther payables

Trode and other credibors 1,307.951.454 1.871,294,438
Accrued lkabilities 230,102,752 352,626,868
Advonoes from cusiomers 49,031,526 70,078,409
‘Workers' Profit Partici pation Fund 14.1 = 48,221 421
Payoble to Provident Furnd Trust 14.2 - 46,234,228
Tax deducted ot source 12,084 387 11,292,159
Other poyobles 40, 575, 986 24 548 565

1,639, 746,103 2,444,298,458
14.1  As oi the beginning of the year 5822141 &2,321.516

Interest for the year 5,829 905
Paid for the year

#s ot the end of the year

(568,221,421)

&8,221 421

14.2 ‘with effect from July 01, 2015, the Company hos changed the post employment benefits policy.
The Company has discontinued provident fund and in its ploce storfed un-funded grotuity scheme
for better cash fices monogement. Grotuity scheme is applicable for all employees of the Company
who hawe completed one year service. For the workers grofuity wouwld be one gross solory per year
while for middle and higher manogement gratuity would be one kst bosic solory per year
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13

16

17

Rupees Rupees
Interest / mark-vp accrued on borrewings

Redesmable copital - secured 1,383,027.219 1,130,872 274
Long term finances - secured 549,108,513 527,235,619
Short term borrowings - secured 1,547,398 699 1,261 430 357

3,.399,534,431 2,91%,538,952

The overdue amounts of mark-up / interest are disdosed under their respective finandng notes.

Mote | 2016 | 2015
Rupees Rupees
Dividend payable

Undoimed dividend on crdinary shares 4,002,037 4,002 037
Dividend poyable on preference shores 161 9413535 2.413,535
13,415,572 13,415,572

14,1 Preference dividend wos due for payment on Movember 21, 2010, however no poyments have
been mode up fo the reporting dofe. In the yeor 2013, the Compony hod partiolly odjusted the
preference dividend ogaoinst the new issue of FFTFCs. The monogement intends to setile this
amount aleng with the setilement of cutstanding overdue preference shares.

Contingencles and commitments
17.1  Ceontingencies

17.1.1 Severol ex-employees of formal subsidiary of the Company, Agritech Limited [*AGL}, hove filed
a petition against the Company demanding terminal kenefits induding those under the golden
hond shoke scheme. The doim, volued ot Rs. 8.0 million, is pending before the Honorobde Lohore
High Cowrt and the Company expects a favoroble cutcome.

17.1.2 The Company has not occrued expense relating to Gas Infrastruciure Development Cess ("GIDC ).
Total poyoble omount oz on 30 June 2016 = R, 100,629 million [2015: Bs. 7B 741 millisn). This
proctice was followed by the Comparny, in liev of stoy orders gronted by Honorable High Court
of Lohore ogainst GIDC arrears in SMGPL bills. Also, @s per legal advisor, the Comparny prima
focie has arguoble case and o fovorable dedision is expected.

17.1.3 The Company has issued indemnity bonds amounting o Rs. 363.922 millien {2015: Rs. 229 940
million] in favour of Collector of Cusiorns ond Saoles Tox department in liev of levies under
warious stofulory notificotions ond these are likely to be released after the fulfillment of the ferms
of reloted notifications.

17.1.4 Cowvnter guaraniees given by the Company to its bankers os af the reporfing dote omount 4o Rs.
167605 million (2015: Bs. 167 605 million).

17.1.5 Bills discounied os ot reporting dote oggregoted o Bs. 2,313.879 million {2015 Rs: 1,674.092
million).
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Hote EEEE 2M5

Rupees Rupees
17.2 Commitments

17.2.1 Commitments under reveoable letters

of oredit for:
- purchase of stores, spare ond loose tooks - 824,409
- purchase of row materiol 17.823.502 35,019,747
- purchase of mac hinery 47,105,550 -
74,919,052 35,844,156

17.2.2 Commitments for copital expenditure 71,038,591

18 Praperty, plant and equipment

18.1 13,117,452, 346 13.069,941.110

18.2 76,798,810 27.811.748
13,097,752 .858

Operating fixed assels
Capital work in progress - of cost

&y v r
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18.1.1 Dispesal of prepery. plant and squipment

w1k
Cowt s boted b ook Sl Waode of Forcuior
deprecigion LT proceed szl o bever
rraTar
Lz
Tremed
‘whicln
Culben cor sapae || paaes | 1ea1s || 183830 | Compony pollcy  Sbdul Rauhesd
Sarudel Cusliun CRAy 414,451 [ED, 39T L] 4RD, 180 | Hegatiniion Car Clagnaser
Toveria Carclie 13R000 || [1,084307) 1T 553 800000 | Hegatiniion Mallk Amir Inman
Toveeria i LAETATE | | [, e 418 88T L1608 | Hegatniion Muhnmmad Blinl
#ehran LAl ] T 143, 303 am1 800 Car Dlagnaser,
Lam palicy ML irdan AHarl
LIATTER  [EPRENI) BT AT T, 345, 390 — -
Moy L ] =
Curmmni bir Corelifioning Prosec 2,195,819 | [ @mrezean| 1740768 | [ 6470588 | MHegainion Akhar &1l
Shey Cleorar 4 Tearig Mackine 1567 BLE A2 AT | | LEEAT1 TREATY | Hegaiimiion Hialdary Trasan
MlE M,IETATS  (I0TELASF  TEISTAID 10014897
2013 TEI 796 [TOTIFRIEN)  SIEAT 33 ITE
2016 | 2015
Fupees Eupees
18.1.2 The depreciatien chorge for the year hos been
allecoted as follows:
Cost of sales 454,426 207 472 595 956

administrative expenses 10,523 261 11,581,140
446,545 468 454, 157076

18.1.3 The Company follows the revolugtion model for s Lond ond Building. The foir value
meogsvrement as of December 31, 20715 wus par|u"n' ed by Arf Evoluators, independent woluer
not reloted to the Company. Arif Evalvators is on ponel of Pokistan Banks sssociation os Sy
Amount’ asset valugion It is also on panel of Stale Bank of Pakistan ond possesses oppropriale
gualification and recent eaperience in the foir value meosurements in the relevant loootions.

The Compary follows the revoluation model for its Flant and Machinery as well. The fir value
measvrement os ot June 30, 2074 wos perdormed by Mericon Consultants, independent valuer not
redated to the Company. Mericon Consultants wos on panel of Pokiston Banks Associafion as Sy
Amount’ ouset voluator. it was also on panel of Siofe Bank of Fokistan ond possesses oppropriate
gualification and recent experionce in the fair »olue meosvrements in the relevont locations

The fair volue of the ossets wos determined using the comparoble price method after performing
detailed enquiries ond verification from vorious estole ogents, brokers and builders kesping in
view the locoficn of the property/project, condition, size, ufilzotion, and other relevont foctors
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%

Details of the Company’s ossets and miermaticn obout fair valve hisrarchy os ot June 30, 20146
are as follows.

Lewel 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
Rupeas
Lond - 2,154,390,000 - 2,154,390,000
Guilding - 1,998,499 563 - 1,998,499 563
Flant and Mochinery - 7.545,179.709 - 7.545,179.709
Tota - 12,678,069,272 - 12,678,069,272
18.2 Caplial work in progress
H1é
As ot Additions Tronsfers As ot
July 01,2015 June 30, 2016
Rupees
Suilding 22,161,540 25,440,964 [26.341,654) 21,260,850
Plant and mochinery 5.650,208 &1,405473 (11.517.721}) 55,537,980
27,811,748 84,846,437 (37.B59,375) 74,798,810
205
Az ot Additions Transfars Az at
July 01 2014 June 30, 2015
Rupeas
Huilding 4 433,686 20,631,256 [2, 903,402 22,761,540
Flant and mochinery 31,504,581 6. 4B, 542 [32,340,915| 5,650, 208
35,938,267 717,798 [35,244,317] 27,811,748

Long term invesiments

Thesa represent imestments in squity and debt securities. These howe been classified os ovoilobde for sale
financial ossets. Forticubars of investiments are os follows:

e EEE 2015
Rupees Rupeas

Invesiments in reloted porties

Unguoied 1%.1 -
Quoted 19.2 18,000
18,000

Cther imestments
Unguoted - sacured 19.3 31,654,578 231,864,928
Cuoted 19.4 11,090 W 14383
231,874,018 231,879,310

231,894,478 231,897,310
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ErE 2015

Rupees Rupees
19.1 Investment in related party - unqueted
Mentebelle s.r.l. ("MBL")

&, 700,000 ordinary shares with o copital
of Eurc &, 700,000

Froportion of copital held: 100%
Activity: Textile and Apparel
Relationship: Subsidiary

Cost 2,625,025,049

[T 175678 378
1. 449 4D7 &71)

2,625,026 049)

Accurmuloted impairment
D pening bolonce
Chorged during the year

1911 as menticned in finonciol stotements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2015, the Court
of Vicenza, halion Republic granted bankruptcy proposal of public prosecutor and oppointed irustee
1o manoge offoirs of Moniebello S R [MBL). The crediters ond other porfies hove been osked
1o file their cloims before Morch 04, 2016, Considering the liquidation, the Company provided
impairment of balonce omount of Rs. 452529 millicn during yeor ended June 30, 2015.

During the proceeding of this bankrupicy, 48 parties filed their chaim with The Courl of Vicenzo
ond all hove been accepted by the Cowrt. Totol doims of Euro 7,893,794.48 hove been oooepted.
The value of priority daims included therein are of Eurc 3,929,380.34 and the volue of unsecwred
ond subordinoied cloims are of Euro 3,944,414.12. The Company has been odvised by itz legal
counsel that, in accordonce to the kow, priorty doims would be paid first and then unsecured and
subordinoted cloims will be poid. The Compony’s doims oggregating to Eure 3,835,344 hos been
occepted on account of principal and interest os subordinate dioim due fo Company being the
parent of MEL. The Company hos been odvised by its legol counsed that, by low Compony connot
be o priority cloimont.

[ 2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
19.2 Investment In related party - quated
15 Violue Fund Limited
1,000 [2015: 1,000) ordinory shores of Rs. 10 eoch

Morket volue Rs. 2046 per share (201 5:
Rz 18 per share)

Cost
Fuoir volue adjustment

10,000

e
15
ala
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20

EIr 2015

Rupees Rupees

19.3 Other invesimenis - unquatad - secured

agritech Limited
5%, 259 Term Finance Certificotes of Rs. 5,000 sach
{2015: 53,259 Term Finonoe Ceortificaotes

of Rs. 5,000 each)

Cost 266,074,508 266,074,508
Less: impairment allowance (24,209, 5380) 34,209 580

231,864,928 231,864,928

These represant Term Finance Cerificates ["TFCs") of Bs. 5,000 each issued by AGL and comy
mefum of sin months KIBOR plus 1.75% and are redeemable in thideen wvneguol semi-arnual
installments starting from July 14, 2013, Since majority of TFCs ore pledged as security with
providers of debt finonce, therefore these hove been presented as long ferm imestment. For
details of imestments pledged os security, refer to note 44 to the finondial stotements.

These are secured by charge over property, plani and equipment of AGL.
EIrs 015
Rupees Rupses
Orher invesimenis - quoted
Colomy Mills Limibed

4 332 (2015: 4,332 ordinary shores of Bx. 10 sach
Morket valve Bs. 256 per shore (2015: Bs. 3.32 per share)

Cost 8,664
Fair value odjusiment 5,718
14 382
Hote [ 2016 | 2015
Rupees Rupees
Long term depesits - unsecured,
considered gaod
il ity componies and reguicfory authorities 20.1 16,832,656 16,991,047
Finoncial institutions 70.2 1800000 1. 800, 0D
18,632,656 18,791 047
0.1

Theze hove been deposited with worious utility componies and regulotory owthorities. Thess
ore classified os ‘loons ond receivobdes’ under 1AS 3% ‘Financial Instruments - Recognition and
Meosurement’ which are reguired io be cormied ot omortized cost. However, these, being held
for on indefinite period with no fixed moturity dofe, are corried of cost os its omortized cost is
improclicable to determine.
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20.2 These hove been deposited with finoncial institutions

Mote [ 2016 | 2015

Rupees Rupees
21 Trade debt - unsecured, considered geod
Trode dabt 122,536,653 138,928,083
Less: discounting charges on receivoble {1‘,92?.?:1} {21,922, 731}
Leas: due within o year (100,813,921) {55,055, 625)

Long termm portion 21.1

61,949 527

21.1 This repressnied discounted volue of ong ferm trode debt due from Corceltex LDW aby, which is
recairable in monthly instollments of fiaed omount in fulvee yoars. This debt wos ooguired by the
Compary from MEL under Settlement Agreemen dated August 12, 201 4, ogainst the outstanding
sale imroices receoble from MBL of sorme amount.

Mobe | 2016 | 2015

Rupees Rupees

22 Stores, spares and loose teols

Stoerms, spares and loose foods 128,867 511 126,174,080
3 Stock-in=trade

R material 432,988 530 454 331 058
Lesx: diminvtion in walve of stock dus fo net realizoble value | =| |5 B07 .51 3)
472,988,530 448,523,545
Wiork in process T31.,0232.874 &B1,5546 %84
Lexs: diminution in value of stock dus o et realizoble volue [‘r:94.5ﬁ-ﬂ} & 715.314)
T B3EI0L 662,841,672
Finished goods CET I | 527,126,523 BB4, 795,945
Less: diminvtion in volve of stock due 1o net realizoble value _[10,818,774) |55 656 999
616,509,759 B2%,138,944

1,769,136, 593 1.940,504,163

23.1 Detoils of stock in trode pledged os security are refermed to in note 44 to the financal
sialements.

23.2 Finished goods indude stock in tronsit omounting 1o Bs. 4.37 million (200 5: Rs. 14887 millicn)

23.3 Aggregote stocks with o cost of Rx. 426 505 million (2015: Bs. 306_3%8 million) ore being walued
at nel realizobde vohue of Bx. 414 494 million (2015 : Bs. 226218 million).
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24 Trode debts

- secured
- wnsecured, considered good
- vneacured, considered doubtul

Foreign

- smoured

- wnsecured, considered good

- unsacured, considersd dowubtful

Lesx: provision ogainst trode debis

24.1

These ore sscured against letters of credit

14.2 Mavement in provision of trode debis

Az at beginning of the year
Frovision recognized during the year
Less: provision written off

Az ot end of the year

4.3

Mt

24

241

24.3

242

e

Rupees

204,952
152,729,182

537211485

552638,

#60,417,
2,050,.258,0

i " -

(1,025,922, 701)
1,177,074,507

Rupses

¥15,983,027
103.468,892
{39253,21E)
1,025,922,T01

54,488,449
70,158,554
59,030,161
193,677,164

627,213,453
609, 280,683
856,952 866

2093, 447 042

2.287,124,166

[925,983,027)
1,361,141,139

476,969,175
360,416,977
111,403,125)

925,983,027

Thiz indudes on amount of Kz, 452529 million [2015: 452.529 miillizn} receivable from MBL,

o reloted party, and this omount hos been fully provided for due to the focds mentfioned in note

12.0.1.

25 Advances, deposiis, prepayments and
other receivobles

Advonces o suppliers - vnsscured, considersd good
Advonces to employees - vnsecured, considered good
- against solaries and post employment benefits
- against purchoses ond expenses
Security deposits
Maorgin deposits
Rebate receivable
Sales Tax / FED recoweroble
Due from agritech Limited - sscured
Less: impairment allowanoe

Letiers of credit
Insuronce claims
Oither receivables - unsaowred, considered good

AZGARD -9 F0

Maote

251

2512

Rupses

194,417,245

TA15.854
15,160,376
13,286,186
39,3334

214,323,998
634,781,682

32,179, 608
68,312,512
49,971,211
15,733,630
16,828,217

1,301,763,543

205
Rupees

274,195,181

11,103,556
26,817,575
&, 500,184
34,027,315
177,589,724

TIS5TASTE

45,374,768
17,525,611
201,589,021
18,701,632
1,240,984 428




Azgard Mine Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 20146

23.1 These reprasani odvances to employess ogoinsi future saolaries and post employment kenafits in
occordance with the Company policy. Reconciliobon of camying omount of advances to exeoutive
empioyee: ogoinsl solories s os follores

Fupses Rupses
Az of baginning of the year 8,022439 10,765 876
Additions during the year &, 758464 -
Less: receipts / odjustmenits during the year {10,3565,2849) |2, 743,447)

Ax of end of the year 4415609 80232 429
23.2 These represent deposits against bank guarantees.
Fi] Shert term investments

These represent imrestmeants in equity securifies. Thesa hove been dossified os ovailoble for sale financal
omets. Forficulars of imvestments ane os follows

Note 2015 | 2015
Fupses Rupses
Chher Imvesiments

Creoted 26.1 306,022,500 304,023,500

24.1 Quoted

Agritsch Limited
58,290,000 (2015: 58,290.000) ful v paid Prefarence
shares of Rs. 5.25 eoch

Cost 306,022,500 306,022,500

Foir volue odjustment

306,022, 500 30&, 023,500

This represents 58,290,000 pf!{er! noa shores of Agritech Limited (201 5: 58,290,000) receied oz
par of consideration against sale of ordinary shares of Agritech Limited. The Company ako has o
put option to sedl thase shares to Mational Bank of Pokishan ot the purchazs price i.e. Rs. 5.25 par

shvors

| 2016 | 2015

Fupses Eupses

7 Pravisien for taxatien - net

#s ol beginning of the year 73,332 563 TT. 861 036
Provision for the year 130,543 .3%9 105 %88 898
Faid / adijusted during the year {125,513,491) (110,517,371}
Az ol snd of tha yoar 78,264 4T0 73,332 563
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28 Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand

Cash ot banks:

- current accournds in kool currancy

- deposit ocoounits in loool curency

- depasi occounts in foreign currency

28.1
232

Rupees

4,286,759

B7.531,478
50,967,637

| 43zny
134,031,332
143,318,091

2 508,915

74352911
56,030,428
421,983

130,815,332
133,324,247

218.1 These cory returm under mark-up arrongement af 3.50% 1o §.25% per onnum [2015: 4.50% o

7.50% par anmumy).

18.2 These corry returmn under mark-up arrongement ot prevailing LUBOR par annum {207 5: presailing

UBOR per onnum|.

% Sales - met
Locol
Export

Eabaia on axports
Dhizcount

19.1 Local
Sales
Froceassing income

Woste

Lazs: saoles fax

Horie

2.1
29282%3

Rupees

1,423,911 898
11,737,168.311
CT30ET,0E0. Y

121,744,511
{6,540,285)

13,176,284.444

959,755,094
442,419,234
11,093,451
1.413,267,781
{89,355,883)
1,323,911.898

2mMs
Rupees

1,534,400,3%4
9087 739 532
10,622,139,926

102,998 350

(23,250,060
10,701,688,196

1,452 025 653

115,073,892
22779130

1,589 878675

[55,478, 261
1,534 400 3%4

19.2 These include indirect asports, toxoble under Saction 154 |3b| of tha Income Tax Crdinance, 2007
amaounting fo Bx. 1,524 BB7 million {2015: Rs. 540.281 million)

1%.3 Export Develapment Surcharges opplicabls under

SRO 1H1)/2003 doted Jonuory 04, 2003

aomountireg Es. 25.251 million {2015: BEs. 22.4.36 million) has been deducied from Gross Export

sobes
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a0

al

Cost of sales

Row ond pocking moteriols consumed
Salories, woges and benafits

Fuel and power

Store, spares and laose fools conswmad
Traveling, conveyonoe ond e nteriginment
Rert, rates ond foass

Insuronce

Repair ond maintenance

Processing charges

Deprecation

Printing and shationery
Communicotions

Mizoellaneous

Work in process
As of beginning of the year
A of end of the year

Cost of goods monufoctured
Finiskhed goods:

Az ot beginning of the year
Asx ot end of the year

Cost of sales

Hote [ 2016 | 2015

Rupses Rupses

7.656,548.879 6,467,159,827

30.1 1.631,035,848 1,477,047 BES
1,040,46357,601 260,812,044
188,031,942 171,368,739

94,493,022 143,473,945

13,484,031 37,626,013

45,181,736 48,136,738

38,612,435 29,635,777

330,63%.441 255,291,983

18.1.2 456,426,207 472,595 954

5,088,520 7,140,154
7,887,817 6,762,815
2,131A47% 27,713,619
11,331,292,7%9 10,104,765,498

791,683 679
29,538,306 (662, B41,672))
(86, 796,534) 128,842,007
11.464,496,365 [RGFERRLECE
234,260,761
[B29 138 946]
212,629,187 594 BFE, 185

11,677,123,552 9 438,729 320

30.1 These indude charge in respect of employees retirement benefits amounting Rs. &1.04 million

{201 5: Rs. 44378 million).

Selling and distribwiion expenses

Salaries and beanefits
Troveling, conveyonoe ond & nterioinmment
Repair and maintenance
Rert, rates ond foass
Insuronce

Freight ond other expenses
Communicaticon
Advertizamant ond marketing
Fea ond swrbscription
Commissicn

Mizcellaneous

Noe [ 2015 | 2015

Rupses Rupses

31.1 127,747,309 122,832,999
35,357,289 41,420,669
796,421 438,423
1,103,818 2,315,833
3,477,035 2,728,239
142,074,300 232,413,297
34.319,263 57,936,032
41,883,897 43,8B8 459
472201 198,450
81,686,791 64,414,550
301,708 472 323
489,223,252 550 249 474
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31.1 These indude chorge in respect of smployeas refirement benefits amounting Rs. B.20 million

{2075: Bs. Z.73% million]
Haoia

32 Administrotive expenses
Salaries and benatits 321
Troweling, conveyonos ond entertoinmant
Fual and power
Rapair ord maintenance
Eand, rofes ond toxes
Insuranca
Printing and siotionary
Communicotion
Legol ond professional charges 322
Drepreciotion 18.1.2
Fee and subscripdion
Donations
Mizcalloneous

Rupees

257,318,468

39,321,293
7.851,141
29,770,254
TA21 800
1,733,681
2,718,084
14,358,083
18,731.03%
10,523,261
16,739,421

3,254,072

410,150,587

Zms
Rupees

225,831,515
41,217,203
17,654,660
21492715

7,495 573
1,339,758
3,027 615
13,507 922
15,306,290
11,561,140
9,646,991

100,000

20,607 673
388,789,753

32,1 These incude charge in respact of employess refirement banefits amounting Rs. 3.07 millian

{2015 Rs. 10.562 million).

32.2 These indude following in respect of
auditors’ remuneroficn

Annuol stotutony awedit

Hol yearty review

Spacial Audit

Feview raport under Code of Corparote Governonoe
Certificafion ond other services

Out of pocket axpanses

Maore
33 Dther Income
Income from finonciol ossets
Return on invesimant in term finance certificaies 33.1
Gain on sale of investrent
Foreign mxchange gain 332

Raturn on bonk deposits

Incoma from nan-finonciol assats
Scrop sales

2,100,000
730,000
1,100,000
210,000

414,000
4,554,000

Rupees

22,97 .544

1,760,996
5,525 858
30,703,398

5,879,575
36,884,373

2,100,000
726,000
210,000
100, 000
A0, 00

3,536,000

2ms
Rupees

30,833,213
292,434,976

11,648,678
334,930,847

7369 721

342,306,588
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A3.1 This represents return on investment in Term Finonce Certificoles of AGL. Refer to note 19.3

33.2 This represents goin due io foreign currency rote fluctuation on party balonces.

Mhoite: [ 2016 | 2015

Rupseas Rupses
a4 Other expenses

Loss on disposal of property, plant

ond equipment 18.1.1 182,532 510,505
Met koss an insuronce choim of ossets writhen off

dus to fire = 17,353 361
Foreign exmchonge loss - 7,528,692
Provision ogaoinst trode debis 247 103,464,892 S50 416977
Impairment on kong term imeestment

and mark-up 191,193, &25 = 1,449 407 471

112647424 2,035,217 206
Mote: 2015
Rupses
33 Finonce cosi
Irerest / mark-uvp onc
- Redeemaoble copital I57. 344,675 317,144,841
- Long teerm finances 122,090,364 130,078 2538
- Liobilities ogoinst ossets subject to finonce lease 2,306,438 3,823,223
- Shart term barroeed ngs I8, 7183 A0S 276 24T
- Provident fund fruss 1.2&7.076 5,783,793
- Workers' profit porticipotion fund - 5,829,905
LARE #[3 FL) 868,938,967

Discounting chonges on recoivoblbe: 1,922,731
Amartizotion of tronsoction costs and wrreinding

affect of present volue B.7,B.B & 9.6 208,434,774 272 476,109
Fareign exchange loss |/ {gain] on foreign

currency barrowings T8 371,049 {150,437 ,634)
Bonk discounting ond other charges 158,991,503 230,412 939

1,207.624,572 1,250,459,112

A3.1 Inierest / mork-up on borrowings from reloted porty hove been dischosed in note 40.1.2 o the
financiol statements.

Pobe | 2014 | 2015
Rupoaos Rupoos
1] Taxailon
Inoome fax
- current jox 3&.1 130,543,399 105 988 898
- deferred fox 36.5

130,343,399 105,988,898
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38.1 Provision for curent tox hos been mode in accordance with section 154 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 [*the Ordinonce”] ond Circular Mo 20 of 1992,

38,2 The ossessments of the Company up 1o and including fax year 2015 has been completed except
for tox years 2003, 2007, 2008 and 2009 which are referred by the Income Tan Depariment in
Honoroble High Court of Lohore {*Court”). However, orders of CIR appeal and ATIR for mentioned
fon years are in the favor of the Comgany. Even in cose of unfovoroble decision of the Court, there
will be no material impact on the financial statements.

36,3 Vaorious other coses involving point of low are pending for odjudicotion before the Honoroble
Laohore High Couwrt.

36,4 In the year 2012, the Company claimed refund of an amount of Rs. 402320 million in the saoles
iox retumn for the month of Hovember 2012, This reloles to payment of FED in sale fox mode to
Mational Bank of Pokistan. The claim was rejecied by DCIR, however the Commissioner Appeals
has occepied the appeal filed by Company. The Commissioner Zone-1 filed an oppeal before
the appelloie Tribunal which has upheld the decision of Commissioner Appeals in fovor of the
Company. Consequent o this dedsion, the management is expecting to receive the refund in due
course of time

38.5 Export soles, including proposed daims for indirect exports of the Company ore expected to
achieve the threshold for the Company, with the option to be tared under the Final Tax Regime
This trend is expected to continue in foreseeable future. Accordingly, no provision for deferred tax
has been made.

36,6 There is no relotionship between jox expense ond ocoounting profit since the Company's profits
are subject io fox vnder the Final Tax Regime. Accordingly, no numerioal reconciliotion hos been
presented.

ar Loss per share - bosic and diluted
Wit | 2016 | 2Ms

37.1 Basl loss per share

Loss ottributable 1o
ordi nary shareholders Rupees (874,146, 756%) i2,934,238,977

‘Weighted averoge number of ordinary
shares putstanding during the year Mo. of shares 454,871,870 454,871,870

Loss per share Rupees (1.7%) {6.451)

37.1 Diluted less per share

There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share os the Company does not have any convertible
instrurmernts in iszoe os of June 30, 2016 ond June 30, 2015
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38 Cash generated from sperailons

Loss before tax

Adjustmenfs for mon-cash and other tems

Interest / mark-up expanse
Loss on dispoeal of fixed ossets
Met boss on insuronce choims of ossets
written off due 1o fire
Prowision for bod debis
Gain on sale of imvesiment
Foreign exchange loss - net
Return on imvestment in ferm finonce cerifioobes
Diminution in value of skock due o nel realizoble volue
Discounding chorges on receivoble
Depreciotion
Prowision for employee benefits
Amartizoiion of tronsociion costs and
deferred notional income
Prowision for impairment of long ferm investment

Owperoting profit before changes in working copital

c . . .

fincreass] f decreoss in current omsets:

Stores, spares and loocse fools

Stock in trode

Trode delbts

Advonces, deposits, prepoyments and oiher receivobles

Increase / |[decrease] in current liokilties:
Trade aond other popobles

Cash generoied from operations
2% Cash and cash equivalents

Short term borrowings - running finonce - seoured
Coszh ond bank bolances

40 Transactions and balances with related parties

18.1.1

Fupees

(683,401,570)

103,364,892

28,371,069
(22.917,534)
12,011,342

446,94% 468
71,304,558

108,434 776

1585,360.659

1,004,759.269

{2.491,431)

159,356,226
142,551,387
(37.8532,571)
I&T, 353,451

(787,058,821)

479,053,939

(B00,435,419)
143,318,091
{657,117,328)

2015
Rupees

[2,628,250,081)

853,502,044
370,505

17,353,361
560,416,277
(292,434 978)
{75,155,203)
{30,B33,213)
BO,179.824
21,922,730
484,157,098

279,616,109

1,449,407 4671

3,348,642 230

520,392,849

(8,076,077 7)
(531,568,683)
242 8B? 4B&
(294 B&7 320)
(591,622,593)

247,151,768

175,922,024

(T44,955,673)

133,324,247
{613,631, 425

Reloted partses from the Company's perspediive comprise, ascocioted vnderokings, key manogement
personnel {induding chief execurtive ond directors) and post employment benefit plan. The Comparny in
thee necrmial course of business corries ot fronsactions with vorioes rebobed parties and continues o have
a policy wheraby oll such fronsoctions are corried out on permissible bosis ond ogreed terms.

Diefoils of fransactions and balances with reloted parties is os follows:

Annual Repart




Argard Mine Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 20146

401 Tronsoctions with related parties

Mata | 2016 | 2015

40.1.1 Subsidiary

Mentebelle s.r.l.

Soles 30,658,454
Purchose of fabric 100,341,158
Swopping of dalror 192,747,174
40.1.2 Other related parties
15 Bank Limited
Maork-up expense 35 20,613,222 21,213,540
Remunemtion of Tresies B5&B.5 1,500,000 1,500, 00
Mark-up poid 13 17,480,616 12,503,304
15 Valve Fund Limited
Mhork-up expense a5 1,617,708 2,114,092
Unit Trust of Pakistan
Mhork-up expense a5 2649, 006 3,348,824
J5 Large Cap Fund
Mark-up expense 35 AT, 662 o 147 600
Mark-up paid B.& . 6,814,894
15 Glebal Copital Limited
Maork-up expense 35 36,008 564 35910,180
Mark-up poid B.5 - 28,752 817
15 Princlpal Secure Fund
Mark-up expenss 35 36592 890 3,682 BOOD
Mark-up poid B.& - 2,743,659
15 Income Fund
Maork-up expense 35 3,239, Thé& 4 146 894
15 Growih Fund
Maork-up expense 35 8,429 604 B,823,743
Mhork-up poid B.& - 5,241,138
40.1.3 Post employment benefit plans

Contribution fo amployeas Provid et

Fund Trust 30, 31 & 32 115,372,211
Interest payoble on employees

provident fund 35 5,783,793

43.1.4 Key management personnel

The remunerotion paid to chief exscutive, direciors, executive and key manogament parsannal in
terms of thair employment is disclasad in note 45 fo the financial stotements.
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riate 2016 |
Rupsas

40.2 Balonces with related parties

40.2.1 Other related partles

15 Bank Limited

Redeemable copital - PFTFC IV 8.2 &3,021,.777
Short term borrowing 13 329,702,630
Mark-up poyoble 15 35,517,581
15 Value Fund Limied

Redsemable copital - TFC 11 a.1 19.523.024
Redeemable copital - TFC VI 8.4 12,900,000
Maork-up poyoble 15 10,261,356
Unit Trust of Pakiston

Redeemable copital - TFC ¥ 8.3 31,980,766
Redeemable copital - PFTFC V1 B.4 19,265,000
Maork-up poyoble 15 15,514,021
15 Large Cop Fund

Redsemable copital - PFTFCs B.é 83,180,000
Maork-up poyoble 15 13,733,9
15 Glebal Capital Limied

Redeemable copital - PFTFCs B.5 326,456,184
Maork-up poyoble 15 33,914,462
15 Principal Secure Fund

Redeemable copital - PFTFCs B.6 33,480,000
Mark-up poyoble 15 5,329,245
15 Penslen Savings Fund

Redeemable copital - PFTFC V1 B.4 3,850,000
15 Inceme Fund

Redeemable copital - TFC 11 B.1 7.36%.942
Redesemable copital - TFC'V 8.3 31,980,766
Redeemable copital - PFTFC 1 8.4 24,133,000
Maork-up poyoble 15 19,387,683
15 Growth Fund

Redeemable copital - TFC 11 B.1 16,269,187
Redsemable copital - PFTFC ¥l B4 10,750,000
Redeemable copital - PFTFCs B.6 &4, 200,000
Maork-up poyoble 15 19,153,804

4022 Peost employment benefih plans
Foyobla to employeses’ Provident Fund Trust 14
4023 Key monogement persennel

Short tarm employes benefis poyable 17.57%.221
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2015
Rupsas

&3,021,777
331,985,379
32,378,222

19,523,024
12,900,000
8,574,031

31,980,764
19,265,000
12,504 868

B3,160,000
4,561,269

326,456,164
17,905,898

33,480,000
1,834,355

3,850,000

7,369,943
31,980,764
24,135,000
15,741,565

16,269,187
10,750,000
&4, 200,000
10,666,352

446,236,228

15,369,518
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41

Financial risk management

The Company's aclivities expose it 1o o voriety of financial risks which offect ils revenues, sspencses, ossatc
and liobilities. These risks are oz follows:

- Cradit risk
- Liguidity risk: and
- Market risk [indwding currency risk, interest rofe risk and price risk}

This nofe presents information about the Company’s exposure to eoch of the abowe risks, the Compony s
objectives, policies ond processes for measuring ond monoging risk, ond the Compony’s monogement
of copital.

The Company's Boord of Drirectors |*the Board”} has overall responsibility for establishment and cversight
ofthe Compony ‘s risk monogement fromework. The Board of Directors has developed a risk policy that sefs
out fundomentals of risk monogement framework.

Risk Management Framewaik

The Compony’s risk monogement policies are established to identify ond analyze the risks foced by the
Compony, fo sef appropricte risk limits ond condrols and to monitor risks and odherence fo limis. Risk
manogement policies and systems ore reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
Compony ‘s ocivities. The Compony, through its fraining ond monogement stondords and procedures,
aims to develop o disciplined ond constructive conirol environment in which oll employess undersiond
their roles ond chligations. All deriwative odivities for risk monogement purposes ore comied out by
spaciolist ieoms thot hove the oppropriofe ckills, experience and supervision. b is the Company's policy
that no troding in derivotives for speculotive purposes shall be undertaken. The Boord of Directors
reviews and ogrees policies for monoging each of these risks.

The Compony’s owdit commities oversees how monogement monitors complionce with the Compony s
risk monagement policies and procedures and reviews the odequocy of the risk manogement fromework
in relation to the risks foced by the Compony. Audit committes is ossisted in its oversight role by internal
oudit deportment. Internal owdit deportment undertokes both regulor and od hoc reviews of risk
manogement controls and procedures, the results of which are repored to the oudit commithee.

41.1 Credit risk and cencentratien of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial koss to the Company if o cestormer or o covnterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet Hs controctual obligotions, and orises principally from the Compony’s
receivables from customers ond investment in debt securities. To manoge credit risk the Company
mointoins procedures covering the opplication for credit approvols, granting ond renewal of
counterparty limits ond monitoring of esposures ogainst these limits. Az part of these processec
the financial viability of all counterporties is regularty monitored and ossessad.

4110 Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principolly from the investmenis, trode debts, trode deposits
and other receivables. The carrying omount of finonciol ossets represends the maximuom credit
exposure. To reduce the exposure to credit risk the Company hos developed o formal opproval
process whereby credit limits are opplied to is customers. The manogement confinwously monitors
tha credit exposura towords the customers and makes provision sgoinst those bolonoes conzidered
doubtful of recovery.
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The moximum exposure fo credit risk of the reporting dote is os follosws:

Mot | 2016 | 2015
Fupses Rupses

Avoligble for sole financial assets
Long ferm investments 1% 211,896 478 231,897 310
Shor ferm imestments 26 206,022,500 304,022 500
Logns and receivables
Long ferm deposit - wiility companies

and regulatory outharities 20 16,832 694 16,991,047
Long ferm deposit - financial instifutions 20 1.800,000 1,800 GD0
Trode debis - unsecwred, conside red

good - long term 21 - 61,949 527
Trode debts 24 1.177.074.507 1,361,141,139
Due from Agritech Limited

- secured, considered good 25 &8.312.512 45 394 268
Oither receivables

- unsecured, considered good 25 16828217 18,701,632
Security deposits 25 23,286,184 &, 500,184
Maorgin deposits 25 39,333.431 34,027 315
Insuronce choims 25 15,733,630 201,589,021
Coszh of banks 2B 139,031,332 130,815,332

41.1.2Concentratien of credit risk

1,498,232,511

» #

2,416,822 977

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference o type of counter party. Marximum
exposure io credit risk by type of counterparty is os follows:

EIrE 2015

Fupses Rupses
Customers 1. 177,074,507 1,423,090, &b4
Banking companies and financial instifutions 178,364,763 164 843 547
Reloted party 20,450 18,000
Cithers 580,591,759 828,878, 664
2.038,157 489 Z,416,829,977

41.1.3Credhl quallty and Impalrment

Credit quality of finoncial ossets is ossessed by reference to external credit rotings, where oroilable,
or 1o historical informaotion oboul coumerporty defoul rotes. All counderpartfies, with the exception
of customers, have exiernal credil rofings determined by vorious credit rofing ogendies. Credit
guality of customers is ossessed by reference o histerical defoubts rofes and present oges.

avrapm Counferparfties with external credit ratings

These include banking companies and financial institufions, which are counterparties o cosh
deposits, secuwrity deposits, margin deposits and insuronce cloims. These are neither post dee nor
impoired. Credit risk is considered minimal sinoe the coumerparties bove recscnobly high oedit
ratings os determined by woricus credit rofing ogencies. Due to long stlonding business relotions hips
with these coumterporties ond considering their strong finoncal stonding, monogement does not
enpect non-performaonce by these counterparties on their obligotions #o the Compary. Following
are the credil rofings of counferparties with external credil rotings:
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41.1.3(b)

Roing Em -
Raoting Agency
Bonk Sherl term  Long lerm Rupees
Bank bolognces
albaraka Bark (Pakistan) Limited Al A FaCRa &7 318
askori Bank Limited al+ Akt FACRA 9
Bank Al-Habib Limiled Akt Al+ PACRA 73,714,420
Bank alfolah Limited al+ Ak PaCRA &0,134
Bank Islami Poldstom Limited al At FaCRa 43 08
Foysal Bank Limited al+ Abt FaCRa 488,095
Habilb Bark Limited LTry Al+ ICEVTS A4 BoD
Habib Metropoliian Bardk Limied al+ Akt PACRA 81462
HSBC Bank Middle Eost Limited Fl+ Ak Fiich 1,675
J5 Bank Limited al+ At FaCRa 8,387 001
MCE Bark Limnited al+ AkA FaCRa 150,434
Merezan Bank Limdted LT Al+ ICEVTS 25,635
Mational Bank of Pokision al+ AR PACRA 376,835
MIB Bank Limited al+ Ak PaCRA 2,948,193
Silk Bank Limdied al & HEVIS 1,414 570
Soneri Bank Limited al+ Ak FaCRa 13,696
Siondand Charlered Bank [Pokisian|
Limited al+ AR PaCRA 141,357
Surnmit Bank Limited il A RIS 3,132 118
The Barik of Punjab al+ CES FaCRa Bs2
United Bardk Limited al+ AkA MRS 2,708 626
Bank of Khyber al A FACRA 17 AT BFH
130,815,332

#ergin deposity I
Surmnmit Bank Limiled Al A MRS 34,027 315

Counferparties without external eredit rafings

These muoinly indude customers which ore counter parties o trode debis. The Company is exposed
o credif risk in respect of trode debts. The Company allows 15 to 180 days credit period to ifs
cusiomers. The anahysis of oges of trode debts of the Company o= ot the reporiing dofe is os
follows:

25
Gross corrying  Acoomuloted Groma corying Accumudated
armount impalrment omLni impairmernt
Rupees
Mot yed due 302,353 98 -
Post due by D fo & months 359,490 636 -
Post due by & b0 12 months 312,493 663

1,012,785 949 925963 027
2,287,024 166 925983 027

Post due by mone than one yeor
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21.13{The Company’s frve significont customers account for Rs. 491794 million {2015: Rs. 480379
millien) of trode receivaobles os ot the reporing date, opart from which, exposure fo any single
customer does nof eaceed 5% [2015: &%) of trode receivobdes os of the reporting date. Furthar,
iroda recefeobles amounfing fo Rs. 512687 million {2015: Rs. 681.702 million) sscured throwgh
confirmed letters of credit and thus do nof carry any significont oredit risk

The Boord hos formulated a policy to create provision allowonce for trode debis on o time basad
critaria. Provision ollowonce on dosing frode recsivable boblonoces hos odequeately been oreaied
in occordonce with the opproved policy. Further, based on historical dafoult rotes, the Compormy
believes thot no impairment ollowancs other thaon olreody provided is necassory in respect of
trode receivoibdas not post due or those post due by less thon one yeor, since these rolole fo
customers who hove hod good poymant record with the Company.

The Company at tha time of moking investments parforms detoiled dwe diligence process to
mitigate the risk of failure of the counter party.

41.1.4Callataral hald

The Company does not hold ony colloterol to sscere ifts finonciol assets with the easception of
trode dedts, which are partially sacored through confirmed letters of credit ond irvastment in debt
seourifies which orm secured by charge ovar issuer's operofing ossets.

40.1.5Credh risk managemsnt

As mentioned in note 41.1.3(b) to the finoncal stotemants, the Comparny's financial assets do not
carry significant credit risk, with the excepticn of trode debts, which ore esposed to losses arising
from any non-performance by counterparties. In respect of trode debts, the Compony manoges
credit risk by limiting significant exposure to any single custemer. Formal policies and procedures
of credit monogemant ond odminisirotion of receivobles ore established and executed. In
muonitoring customer credit risk, the ogeing profile of fotal receivables ond individually significant
btalancas, along with collection adivities one reviewed on o reguor basis. High risk customears are
idantified ond restrictions are ploced on future troding, including svspending future shipments and
odministering dispatches on o prepayment basis or confirmed lethers of credit.

41.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is tha risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligotions osscoiated
with its financial liabilities thot are setiled by delivering cash or another financial assets, or that
suwch obligotons will have to be setiled in o0 manner vnfovoroble to the Company. Manogement
clozaly monitors the Company's liquidity and cash flow position. This includes maimtenonce of
bolanca shest liguidiy ratios, debtors and creditors conceniration both in terms of the overall
funding mix ond ovoidance of undue relionce on lorge individual customer s.
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41.2.1 Exposure fo lguidity risk
1.2 jo¥Controctual maturities of financial abilities, induding mstimoted interest poyments
The following ore the remaining confroctual materities ot the reporting dote. The amounts ars

grossed and undiscounted, ond include estimoted inferest payments ond exclude the impact of
natting ogrosmeanis.

Comying Controcheal !n-e yeor Cne o Wore than
amment oosh flows or less three years  three yeors
Mote Rupzes
Fan-derreaitve Anoneinl Tobilibes
Redssmaoble copikl = |5.999.589,103 |(5.248.001 853 (5.450,051,137 429,580,412 | |158,401, 304
Long farm financas 5 | 1A80,730,073 ([1.708 308,022 (1027.4%4,935 349,375,535 | (319,447,552
Lmbbdl Hies ogoinet ousebs wofniect
%o finance lease -] 27,008,675 29 488,376 25 488,376 - -
Frefersnce shores 12 148,357,255 || 148.367,155( | 148387255 - -
Short tarm barrcwings 13 |A.TBLABE GIT ((4. 704491501 (4.704.491.591 - -
Trods crediomn 14 |1 307,051,454 |[1.307.951,454| 1.307.951,454 - -
Accrusd lichilitos 14 250,102,752 || 250.102,752( | 250,102,752 - -
Ottr poycbles 14 40,575,986 48,575,586 45,575,986 - -
Mork-up aocrued on barmowings 12 |3.599,534,431 |[3.599.534,431 | [3.509.534.401 - -
Daviclend payokls 16 13,415,572 13,415,572 13,415,572 - -

17,830.664,128 18,138,247.593 16,671 473,790 9TE.FI4,54T 487848856

2313
Carrying Comiraciual Ona year =T More Ton
omoumnd conh Bowe or #wma yearn dhrea yeor
Fak Pupsss

Fan-darreaiive finonciol Bobilies

Radssmabls copil B | 5,024.844,183 (| 5338315 789 | 3,488,262, 447 | |2,892.892.514 | (138, 400 304
Lang taren linancm L] 1,644,817, 781 || 1,77R424.230 7T BBE P22 BE3 427 589 | (322,309 563
LinkilHiss ogoinst ossats sdbiect
%o financa laase 1 40,342,403 43,806,407 33,074,747 V1428 840
Frafermsnca shores 12 148,387,293 148,347,293 148,387,293
Shert lerm barmasings 13 | 4.813,693.083 || 3,140,230 448 | 3,140,230 448
Trode credion 14 1,871,204, 438 || 1,871, 204830 | 1,87, 204 800
Accrusd lishiitins 14 333,426, 868 337,426,868 333,426 568
Fayakle o Frovdent Pund Trus 14 45,236,728 44,236,270 48,736,728
Othar payablas 14 24,348, 343 24,348,383 24,348,343
Mark-up occrosd on barrowings 13 | 2919338992 || 290953890z | 2009038 902
Dévicend payobla 18 13,413,572 V3,413,572 §3,413,572
17,859, 747,310 18,878,096 487 14,806,483.581  3,950,900.819 480,710,987

41.2.2Liquidity risk monogement

The Compary's approoch to monoging liquidity risk i to snsure, oz far o= possible, thot
it will obwoys hove sufficient liquidity fo mees its liobilitiss when due, under both normal ond
stressed oonditions, withowt incurmring unocceptoble losses or risking domoge to the Company’s
raputation.

The Company is focing o temporary liguidity shortfall due to the focs disclosed in note 2.3 os o
razult of which it wos vnoble to mast its obligations in respect of warious debt finances. The desails
are as follows:
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Principal Preference Tatal
dividend [ interest /
mark-up
Rupess
Preferance shores 148 367 255 - 148 367 255
Dividend on preference shares - 2.413,535 2,413,535
Loeng term finances 1,423,%51,993 626,326,425 2,050,278, 418
Eedesmable copital 3.224,679.243 1,267,309 348 4,491 988,591
Short term borrowings 550,767, 21& 1,357,581,723 1,908,348,939
Bills poyubles 350,737,608 207,055,834 557,793 442
5,698,503,315 3,467 666, B6S 2.166,190,180

Az exploined in note 2.3, the Compary, is in discussior with the providers of debt for restructuring
and debt re-profiling.

21.3 Markst risk

Morket risk B the risk that changes in market prices, such os forsign exchange rotes, inferest
rotes and equity prices will affect tihe Company's income or the value of its voldings of financial
instruments. The objective of morket risk maonogement i= o monoge and control morket risk
exposures within ocoepioble porometers, while optimizing returm.

41.3.1 Cwrrency risk

The Company is exposed to corrency risk fo the exdent thot there & o mismotch between the
cummencies in which soles, purchoses and borrowings are denominoted ond the respective
tenctionol currency of the Compony. The functicnal currency of the Company is Pok Rupes. The
currancies in which thess fronsoctions ore primarily denominoted are Hong Kong dollors, Euros,
'S dallars, Renminbi, Fownd Sterling ond Swiss franc.

a1 pErpesure to currency risk

Tha summary guantitotive dota obout the Company s exposure o curmency risk os reported o the
management of the Compary is as follows

po L]
EUEG [1:1:] GEF EVE Tatol
ML

Appee
Trracde clabstn 536,208,457 1,465,556, 062 48,503,505 = 1.050,268,025
Conbr ond bonk bolonces HTAIT 124,602 = = 432019
336,516,074 1,865,550, 665 48,503,505 - 2,050,700, 244
Long term fincnces 17,128, 6E5) = = - 17,138,665
shart Wsrm bormosngs - [T 56,579 = - 2. T55,6TY
Mark-un sorosd on bormowings |lbl-,2'l‘l,m:| I:] 2.508.3T0 = - (V81,108,176
Troade crediion (28,305,370 Fﬂ'_,m_.ﬂ'l = = 9.294.409
sl poyoible {1594, 900 (113,114,453 = = [114,70%.353
{1,815,320,741) (539,678,541} - - [1,550,99%,382)
kit boloncs dhasl axpowurs |4TE 804 55T} 26,003,134 48,503,505 = 495, TH0, 962
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2013
BURCY =D oor o) el
Aupaa
Acal

Trode mecefmables ayzamnaz || 1,398,008 437 |[ 121,737,733 - | [ =082 3a7 00z
Comh and bank bakances 300,733 121,031 - - | 421,783
373, 7HI T4 1,398,120 448 121,937,733 - 2,093,848 903

Ltk
Lang fmren Hinances 7o 424, 581) - - - 7ee 424, 381)
Short larm barmesirgs - 393,742, 433) - - 383 343, 431)
Mark-up oroad on bormosirgn v 7. a3, ssa) jvz_ &pg, Faaj - - [130. 533, 378}
Trade cradton |38 527,330} z7.7ER. 913} 13, 7a4) is7.388) [CEEFLRELT
gills payobla (v &&o, 183) 74 a0 w7a) - - j17é 3ag, S0
933447, 407) do7.m11,811) 13, 7a4) is7.388) {1,283 370,072}
Hat bakincs thest mposers 3m1_S&3, 143) FROA17.AAT 121,943 449 is7.388) 30,498,912

413 1{b] Exchange rates applled during the year
The follewing significont exchonge rotes have been opplied during the year:
2015

Reporting dote spot role Average Reporting dote spot role Average
roie for roe for
Burying Salling the yeor Burying Salling the yeor
Fupess Fupsss —mM8M—
EURD 114.08 11631 117.55 113.57 113.79 121.6%9
uso 10450 104.70 104 58 10050 101.70 100 44
GBF 140.12 140,39 14274 159.5%9 15%.91 15%.58
CHF 104 6 10485 10649 10%.42 10%.64 107.58
HED 13.47 13.49 13.43 13.09 13.12 13.09
EME 15.78 15.81 16.22 16.35 16.39 16.40

41.3. 1) Sensitivity analysis

A remsonobly possible strengthening / [weakening) of 10% in Pok Rupes ogaoinst the following
currencies would hove affected the measurement of financial insiruments denominated in fereign
currency ond affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. The analysis assumes
that all other variobles, in particubor inferest rofes, remain constont ond ignores amy impoct of
forecast sales and purchases.

2015

Profit Profit
Rupees
EURD {47, 880,457) (38,166,5135)
usD 92,600,212 79,031,784

GEP 4,850,231 12,194,347
- {9.727)
45 570,094 53,049 897
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41214 Currency risk manegemeni

The Compony manages its exposure o currency risk through continuous monitering of expecied
! ferecast committed and nen-committed foreign currency poyments and receipts. Reports on
forecast foreign currency tronsoctions, receipts and poyments are prepared on menthly boses,
exposure fo currency risk is measured ond oppropriole steps are foken fo ensure that swch
exposure is minimized while optimizing return. This inchudes matching of foreign currency liobilities
[ poyments to ossets [ receipts, vsing source inputs in foreign currency. The Compary maintains
foreign curmency working copitol lines in order to finonce production of exportoble goods. Proceeds
from exports are used to repay / settle [ rollover the Company's obligations under these working
capital lines which substantially reduces exposure fo currency risk in respect of such liakilities.
Balonces in foreign currency are also maointained in current and saving / deposits oocounts with
bonking companies.

&1.3.2Interest rote risk
Inferest rote risk is the risk thot foir volues or future cosh Aows of o financal instrument will
fluctuate becouse of chonges in interest rates. Sensitivity fo interest rote risk arises frem mismatch
of financial ossets and financial liobilities thot moture or re-price in o given pericd.

412300 Interest / mark-up bearing financel Instruments
The effective interest / mark-up rotes for inlerest / mark-up bearing finoncial instruments are

menticned in relevont nofes to the finoncial sofements. The Company’s inferest / mark-up
bearing financial instruments as ot the reporting dote are as follows:

2015
Financial asset Financlal Habllity  Finoncial osset Financial lability
Rupees Rupees
Mon. denivatiee financial instruments
Fiued rofe instruments 31,399,859 &%2,023.439 S6,452 471 692,023 437
Vaorioble rote instruments 256,106,890 B,708,390.832 264,106,890 8,761,393,248

41231 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not occount for any fixed rote financiol ossets and liobilities ot foir value
thraugh profit and loss occount. Therefore, o change in profit / mork-up / interest rotes ot the
reporting date would not affect profit and loss occount.

41.3.2(c) Cash flow sensttivity analysis for varlable rate instruments
A reasocnably possible chonge of 100 basis points in interest rotes of the reporting dote would

have inoreased / [decreased) profit by amounts shown below. The analysis assumes thot all other
varigbles, in particular foreign exchange rofes, remain constant.

[ 2015 | 2015

Rupoes Rupses
Increase of 100 basis points (84,422,539) {84,952 Béa)
Decrease of 100 bosis points 84,422,839 64,752 864
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413 Inderest rate risk management

The Company manoges interest role rick by anolyzing its interest rote exposure on o dynomic bosis.
Cash How interest rate risk is monaged by simulating vorous scenarios foking into consideration
refinancing, renewnl of existing positions, alternative finoncing ond hedging. Bosed on thess
scenarias, the Company calouloies impoct on profit aber taxotion ond equity of defined interest
rote shift, mostly 100 basis points. Cross curmency swops are also arranged to tronsfer exposure to
more stoble markets. Foir value interest rote risk are monoged by oronging fixed to varoble role
TWOpS.

As mentioned in Mole 2.3, the Company is onficipating that within o year finoncial restrechering
would be occomplished ond resuftontly, there woukd be decreose in liobilities ond inferest cost.

41.3.3Price risk

Price risk represents the risk thot the foir valve or future cosh Hows of finandal instrument will
fluchvate becouse of chonges in market prices, other than those orising from interest rofe risk
or currency risk, whether those changes ore coused by foctors specific to the individual financial
instrurment or it issuer, or foctors nlfud'ing all similar financial instruments.

41.4 Fair values

The toble below onolyses finondal instruments cormied ot foir valve, by voleation method. The
differant levels have been defined os follows:

Inierest rates wsed for determining fair value

The interest roies vsed to discount estimoted cozh flows, when opplicoble, aore bossd on the
government yield cerve ot the reperfing dote plus on odequote oedit spreod. For instruments
corried ot omortized cost, since the maojority of the interest bearing investments are varioble role
bazad insfruments, there i no difference in corrying amouwnt and the foir woluve. Further, for fixed
rofe instruments, since there is no significant difference in market rote ond the rote of insrument
ond therefore most of tha fixed rote instruments are short term in nature, foir value significantly
opproximotes io cormying volue.

Fair value hierarehy

The table below onolyses finondal instruments comied at foir valve, by valeation method. The
different levels have been defined os follows:

Level 1 :quoted prices [unadjusted] in octive markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Lewel 1 that are observoble for the
oszet or liability, either directly (i_e_, os prices] or indirectly (i e, derived from prices)

Level 3 : inputs for the osset or lkability that are not bosed on observoble market dota
(unochzersable inputs).

The following toble presents the Funds/Company’s finoncial assets which ore comied ot foir
value

AZGARD -9 BE



Azgard Mine Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 20186

2016
Lewvel 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tetal
Rurpoos
Fimondal assets - af fair value
Awoiloble for sale - Listed Securities
- Colory Milks Limited 11,0650 - = 11,050
- I Value Funds 20,450 = = 20,450

231,864,928 306,022,300 337.887.428

- agritech Limited -
31,550 231,854,928 206,022,300 537.918.978

2015
Lewe] 1 Lewved 2 Levws| 3 Tl
Rurpoos
Financiol assetz - of fair value
Awoiloble for safe - Listed Securities
- Colormy Mills Limited 14,3832 - - 14,383

- 15 Value Funds 18,000
- #gritech Limited

- - 16,000
- 231,854 928 306,022 500 537 887 428
32,382 231,854,928 306,022 500 5379719 870

41.4.1 Determination of falr values

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclesures reguire the determination of fair
wabue, for both financial and non—finoncial ossets and liobiliti=s. Fair valees hovs been determined
for measurement and / or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.

Long ferm investments - kevel |

The fair value of ovailable for sale imestment is determined by reference to their guoted chosing
repurchoze price ot the reporting daote.

41.4.25igniflcance of fair value acevming estimates to the Company's financal position and
performenoe

The Company vses foir voluve occounting for its finondial instruments in determining its overall
financial position and in moking decisions abowt individual financial instrements. This approach
reflects the judgment of the Company about the present value of expeded future cash flows
relating fo an instrument. The maonogement believes that fair valve information & relevant o
many decisions maode by vsers of financial stolements as it permits comparison of financal
instruments hoving substontially the same economic chaoracteristics and provides neutral basis for
assessing the manogement's stewardship by indicating effects of is decisions to acquire, sell or
hold finonaal ossets and o incur, maintoin or discharge financial liabilities.

89 Annuval Report 20
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Revenue

Foreign revenue

Asia

Evrope

South America
Morth Americo

Rupeses

4,115,266, 217
4,731,38%,964
6,748, &50
29,500,841

2015
Rupees

2, 470,506,936
3,474,591 847

224 820,505

Africa E24,4698.6%3 302,578,758
Orher coundries 028 484,158 615241 486
11,737, 168,323 ?,0B7,739,532
Local revenwe
Pakizion 1.223,911.89% 1,534,400,394
13,087,080, 219 10,622,139 92546
42.1.7 Mon-turrent assets
Fakizion 13,444,780,330 13,410,390,742
13,444,780,330 13,410,390,742
43 Capital management

The Board's policy is o maintoin an efficient copitol boze so os fo mainioin irvestor, creditor ond market
confidence and to sustoin the future development of its business. The Boord of Directors monitors the
return on copital employed, which the Company defines as operafing income divided by tobal copital
emploped. The Board of Directors olso monitors the level of dividends to ordinory shareholders.

The Compaony’s objedives when monoging copital ore:

i. to saofeguard the enfity's obility fo confinuee as o going concem, so that it can confinue fo provide
retumns for shareholders and benefits for other siokeholders; ond

i to provide an odequaote refum fo shoreholders.
The Compony monoges the copital structure in the contest of economic conditions and the risk

charackeristics of the underlying assetz. In order o mainigin or adjust the copital structure, the Company
may, for example, adjust the amount of dividends poid fo shoreholders, issue new shares, or sell assets

1o reduce delbt.

nit “2016 2015
Total debi Rupees 7588, 228,051 T.710,024,349
Total equity including revoluation surplus Rupees 353,027,627 72B,71B,42%
Total capital employed Rupees 8.041,255,578 B,438,742,778
Gearing Percenioge #5.601% 91.36%

Total debt comprises of redeemable copital, long fem finances. and liabilities ogoinst ossets subject fo
finonce lease.

There were no chonges in the Compony s opproach to copital monogement during the year. However,
defoults ¢/ overdue relofing to finonciol cbligations of the Company, as referred fo in nofe 41.2.2 fo
the financial stolerments, may couse changes in the Company's approoch to copital manogement. The
Company is not subjedt to exdermally imposed copitol requirements, sooept those, reloted fo mointenanos
of debt covenonts induding restriction on dividend decloration, imposed by the providers of debt finance
which the Company could not comply as of the reparting date. The consequences of non-compliance are
narroted in nofe 2.4, Increass in gearing is mainly due fo current year losses and resulbant decrease in

equity.
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44

45

Restriction en fitle and ossels pledged os security

Morigoges and charges
FEirst

Rupoos

Hypothecotion of all present ond future oszets ond properties
Morgoge over land ond building

Eonking

Hypothecotion of all present ond future ossets ond properties
Morgoge over land ond building

Hypothecotion of all present and future assets ond properties
Morigoge over land ond building

Pladge

Rore materia
Finished goods
Imestments in debt securties

27.000,000,000
27.000,000,000

4, 668, 686,567
4,666,666,667
750,000,000
750,000,000

43%,350,%97
345,354,080
126,080,519

Remuneration of chief executive, directers and executives

2015
Rupees

27 D00, D00 DOD
27 D00 D00 D00

4 666 666 66T
4 666 666 66T
750,000, 000
750 000 D00

311, 572937
439 D03 600
126080519

The oggregaote amount in respect of chief executive, directors ond esxecvtives on ocoount of manogeria
remuneroticn, perquisites and benefits, post employment benefits and the rumber of such directors and

Exscuirves are o ‘ID lowevs

Diredor
Chief Enecutive Enecutive Man exeoutive Exsoutives
Eupsa
Monagerial remunerotion 15,999,996 64568 560686 = 192,505,934
Mhedical 1,599,994 644, 886 = 19,260,674
LHilities ond hovsa rent 6,400,008 3,232,823 = 84,277,949
Fost employment benefits 1,333,333 339,056 = 153,378,272
23,334,333 10887411 = 311,722,849
Mumber of persons os ot year end 1 2 4 171
2013
Crirmahosry
Chisd Exmcuties [ Fon el Erzcufi-ms
Fupsss
sonogerial remuneration 15,999 0085 11,4563 096 - 162 BO& F21
mMedical 1599996 1,146 300 - 16173 787
LHilities aond howsa remnt 6,400,008 4 597110 - 65 472 3461
Post emiployrmient benatits 1,359 204 D74 364 - 13,035,158
25,359 996 18,180,670 - 257 485 527
Mumber of persons os of year end 3 3 144

43.1 The Chief Executive is provided with free vse of Company mainoined cor.

435.2 Mo omount hos been chorged in these finonciol stotements in respect of meeting fee for non-
executive diredors during yeor ended June 30, 2016.
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Uit [ 2014 | 2015

a5 Plani capachy and acual predudian

Spinning
Mumber of rofors insiallad Mo 3,992 2 992
Annual instalbed copocity

comerad into & 55 count Egs 18,424,200 17,078,320
Actual production comverted

into &.55 count for the year Egs 15456870 11,846 467
Humber of spindles instolled Mo 34.B88 54 B8AB
Annual instalbed copocity

comveried into 20s count Kgs 14,458 821 14 46468 821
Actual production comrerted

into 20s count for the year Egs 10,883,733 6, 788 4630
Weaving
Humber of loams insialled Mo 230 230
Annual installed copacity
converied into 38 picks MhtTE. 4% 407 078 49 407 OTB
Actual produechion comaerted
imte 38 picks for the year MAtTS. 40,636,743 29 729 042
Gorments
Humber of stilching machines insialled Mo 1,229 7729
Annual installed copacity Pcs 12,000,000 12 OO0, DD
Actual production for the year Pcs 4. 729404 5402 779

I is difficut 4o precisely describe production copacity ond the resubont production converied info bose
count in the festile industry since it fluctudgies widely depending on vorious fodors such os count of yorm
spun, row materials vsed, spindle speed and teist, picks eic. i would olso vory cccording fo the potiern
of produciion odopted in o parficubar year.

arF Provident Fund Trusi

Tha following information is bosed on batest oudited financiol siotements of Provident Fund Trust.

Limit 20N5
Size of fund - totol ossets Rurpoes B0.317, 437
Cozt of investmards moda Rupees 35,525 B&B
Fercemoge of imeestments mode Percanfoge A4 24%
Foir volue of invastment Rurpees 9 511 878

Tha breakup of foir volue of imestments is os follows:
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48

a9

30

51

| 20156 | 2015

Rurpess Percentoge Rurpees Percantoge

Shores in listed componies - 102X 705 3 4TS
Dbt smcwrrities - 0,534,049 12.31%
Mol funds - 15,746, DOD 53.43%
Cozh ot bank - 3,186,124 10.8:0%
- 29511 67E 100.00%

Number of employees

The overoge ond totol number of employees are as follows:

[ 2016 | 2015

Axeroge number of employees during the year & S84
Totol number of employees os ot end of year & 483

Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures hove been re-orronged, where necessory, for the purpose of comporison.
Significant redossificotions for better preseniotion include bonk discounting chorges omounting fo Bs.
67 .74 million previowusly induded in "Other expenses - Foreign exchonge loss”™ now presended in *Finonos
cost”.

Date of aviharization fer issue

Thess finoncial stiotements wers outhorized for issue on September 03, 2016 by the Board of Direchors of
the Companmy.

General

Figures hove basn rounded off to the neorest rupes

Lokwore Chief Emecutiee Director

Annual Report 2016




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
ORDINARY SHARES

As at- June 30, 2016

366 1= 100 14,060 0.00

774 101- 500 309,491 0.07

781 501- 1000 202,145 0.20

F278 1001 - 5000 &, 854, 660 1.53

P42 5001 - 10000 7584587 1.6

Kin 10001 - 15000 5,193,346 1.14

280 15001 - 20000 5,232,082 1.14

212 20001 - 25000 5,228,637 1.14

124 25001 - 30000 3,542 438 0.7

7 30001 - 35000 2575113 057

B1 35001 - 40000 3106723 [

546 40001 - 45000 2432620 054

S 45001 - 50000 4,650,454 104
24 50001 - 55000 1,245,671 0z

40 55001 - 60000 2,343,570 0.52

23 &000T - a5000 1,451,242 0.32

3 65001 - #0000 2,376,808 0.53

28 0001 - 75000 2078508 0.45

12 75001 - 80000 248,000 0.2

14 B0001 - B5000 1,170,009 025

16 85001 - 0000 1,426,200 0.32

& 20001 - 5000 554,623 0.2

49 5001 - 100000 4,891,500 1.0%

14 100001 - 105000 1,437.748 0.32

F 105001 - 110000 Po6,683 022

10 110001 - 115000 1,131,352 025

4 1150010 - 120000 474 648 on

F 120001 - 125000 1,110,000 025

7 125001 - 130000 201,500 0.20

4 130001 - 135000 528500 0.2

10 135001 - 140000 1,381,000 0.

& 140001 - 145000 854,800 ALY

13 145001 - 150000 1,250,000 0.43

4 150001 - 155000 &0%,500 0.4

3 155001 - 1460000 473,000 on

3 160001 - 1 65000 490,500 on

5 165001 - 170000 836,306 019

5 170001 - 175000 841,500 ALY

5 175001 - 180000 890,157 0.20

2 180001 - 185000 364,500 0.08

1 190001 - 195000 190,500 004

14 195001 - 200000 2,800,000 0.82

1 205001 - 210000 205,700 005

3 210001 - 215000 &40,000 0.4

2 215001 - 220000 438,550 0.10

2 220001 - 25000 450,000 0.10

1 225001 - 230000 228,000 005

F30001- 35000 231,000 0.05




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
ORDINARY SHARES

As at= June 30, 2016

:.ll::'r'h"l-:h"-:]'.
Fr: HT
2 235007 « 240000 477732 o
1 2400017 - 245000 243,500 0.05
e 245001 « 250000 FE7.350 0.22
7 2500017 - 255000 1,776,655 0.40
1 255007 « 260000 257000 0.06
1 265007 - 0000 262000 0.06
1 270007 « 275000 275,000 0.06
1 290001 - 295000 221,000 0.06
7 293001 « 300000 2,100,000 047
2 300007 - 305000 &10,000 0.4
1 305007 « 310000 310,000 0.07
2 315007 - 320000 &37,000 0.4
2 320007 « 325000 &47, 500 0.4
3 325007 - 330000 288,000 0.22
2 330007 « 335000 G67,354 015
3 335007 . 340000 1,017,402 0.23
1 340007 « 3435000 343,000 .08
1 3450017 - 350000 350,000 .08
1 350007 « 355000 354,000 .08
1 A55007 - 3S0000 A57.700 .08
1 373001 « 380000 380,000 .08
1 3200017 - 325000 321,000 Q.02
& 393001 « AO0000 2,400,000 0.53
1 405001 - 410000 A02 000 Q.02
2 445001 « 450000 F00,000 0.20
1 435001 - 4460000 440,000 00
1 475001 « 430000 478,523 o
3 425001 - SO0000 1,500,000 0.33
1 5200017 « 525000 522,100 012
1 550007 - 555000 552,000 012
3 593001 « S00000 1,800,000 0.40
1 &45001 - S50000 £45 064 0.4
1 F23001 « 730000 728,000 016
1 735001 - FA0000 736,455 0.6
1 Fa0007 « FR5000 751,000 07
1 800007 - BOS000 B01,000 0.8
1 g73001 « 530000 876,500 0.20
2 ER5001 - Q00000 1,800,000 0.40
1 SEI001 « 000 257,000 0.22
2 QR5001 - 1000000 2,000,000 .45
1 1020007 - 1025000 1,024, 500 0.23
1 1045007 - 1050000 1,050,000 0.23
1 1050007 - 1055000 1,054,000 0.23
1 1075007 - 1080000 1,075,953 024
1 1185007 - 1190000 1,187,500 0.26
1 1715001 - 1720000 1,712.400 0.38
1 2220007 - 2225000 2222382 .43
1 2380007 - 2385000 2,380,240 0.53

Annual Repart 2014




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
ORDINARY SHARES

As at= June 30, 20146

Tetal Mumber of

1 3205001 - FZA0000 3,268,908 0.73
1 3895001 - 3200000 3,500,000 0.87
1 4535001 - 4370000 4,585,819 1.02
1 4595001 - SO00000 5,000,000 1.1
1 5365001 - 5370000 5,363,157 1.1%
1 5450001 - 5455000 5,452,445 1.2
1 5595001 - 5600000 5,600,000 1.25
1 200001 - &S205000 6,201 44 1.38
1 23400001 - 2405000 8,401,344 1.87
1 2495001 - RE00000 2,500,000 Zn
1 F740001 - 745000 2,740,883 217
1 100750017 - 10080000 10,078,455 224
1 104200017 = 10425000 10,425,000 2.32
1 11105007 - 11110000 17,108,000 2.47
1 1652950017 - 16300000 16,300,000 3.63
1 14750007 - 14955000 14,253,845 7

1 F2165001 - 22170000 2165691 4,93
1 F2255007 - Z2HA0000 22,260,000 455
1 30445001 - 30450000 30,450,000 a.7

1 112155001 - 112140000 112157843 2494

71582 449 345,439 100,00




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Ordinary Shares as at June 30, 2016

share held Farcentoge

1 Directors, Chiet Executive Officer, and

their spouse and minar children 30,622.089 681
z Aaspdiated Companies, underokings

and related pories 112157853 2494
3 MIT and K2P 120,060 003
4 Banks Development Financial

Institufions, Men Banking Financidl Institufions JFEE3.212 843
5 Inswrance Companies 676507 1.55
& Modarobas and Mubual Furds - 0.00
7 Share holders holding 10% and more 112,157,853 2494
8 General Public

a. Locol F1757E,625 4851

b. Foreign 6430818 1.48
¥ Cithers

Imvestment Componies 48785 0.01

Jaint Stock Companies 26,439,540 .88

Prowident / Pension Funds and Misc 10,501,348 234

9 Annwal Repart 2014



INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER CODE
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FE.—:.'_'II

Assacioled Companies, undertaking and relaled parties
.'\~"|.-"5.._|;r:'|||l_"""=||r Siddiqui & Ce. Lid. 112,157 843 24 P4
Mulhual Funds:

COC - Trustes Mational Inves tment (Unit) Trust 108,357 0.02

Directars, Chief Executive Officer and their spause and miner children

Mr. Ahmed H. Shaikh 30,450,000
Mr, Masir Al Khan Bhasi 5
Mr. Usman Roshead 1
hr, Saghir Ahmad 1
1
1

5

Wir. Munir Alam

Mir, Aomer Ghias

Mr. Zohid Mahmeod BO
Mrs. Mehreen Konwal W.a Ahmed H, Shaikh 172,000
Exaculivas: M iI

Public Seclor Companies and Caorporation, Banks, DFfs, Insurance Companies

Takalul, Madarabas & Pansion Funds; 81,851,687 18.22
Individuc]s 224 0% 443 459 9%
449 349 410 100,00

Sharehalders |'|'_i|r.'|i"r__'| five percenl ar mone veding rights in the Jisted Compan

Mis . Masreen H. Shaikh F2.573.445 502
Nir. Ahmed H.Shaikh 30 450 000 &.78
M_."';,_JuhunE r Siddiqui & Ce. Lid. 112,157 853 24 96

Dietail af '|u-'.‘||"-'._'| im shares by the Directars, CEC, TR0, Company Secretary
Phir Spéum ull;J Minar Elu“re". M |
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Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

Key features:

E3 Licensed Entities Verification 41 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

n Scam meter”
Knowledge center

Risk profiler*
By Financial calculator

& Jamapunji games*

B Tax credit calculator*
% Company Verification Subscription to Alerts (event
B Insurance & Investment Checklist notifications, corporate and

2 FAQs A d regulatory actions)
? s Answere
? B Jamapuniji application for

mobile device
21 Online Quizzes

£} v
& y. Jama Punijiis an Investor jamapunji.pk @jamapunji_pk
K % Education Initiative of
w # Securites and Exchange

P ¢ Commission of Pakistan *Mobile apps are also available for download for android and ios devices
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